ROEX ROLEX RINGS LIMITED

[CIN: U28910G]2003PL.C041991]

Regd. Office:- BEHIND GLOWTECH PRIVATE LIMITED, GONDAL ROAD, KOTHARIA, RAJKOT
Phone: (281) 6699577 /6699677
Email: compliance@rolexrings.com website. www.rolexrings.com

s ROLLED RING S o

To,

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Members,
Rolex Rings Limiled,

Your Directors are pleased to present their 19" Annual Report for the financial year ended on 31st

March, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Your Company’s performance for the year ended on 31%t March, 2021, is summarized as under:

(Amt. in million)

;I; PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20
1. Revenue from Operation 6163.32 6659.94
2. | Other Income 34.25 93.38
3. | Total Revenue (1+2) 6197.57 6753.32
4. | Cost of Materials consumed 3165.95 3137.41
5! (Increase)/decrease in inventory of FG (291.60) 155.92
6. Employees Benefits Expense 518.66 526.59
7. Finance Cost 116.99 321.69
8. | Depreciation & Amortization Exp. 254.09 265.24
9. | Other Expenses 1681.63 1625.64
10. | Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 751.85 720.83
11. | Current Tax 130.42 127.17
12. | Deferred Tax (248.12) 64.25
13. | Short term provision of tax relating to PY -- --
14. | Profit/(Loss) After Tax (PAT) 869.55 529.41
15, 'tI‘a())(tal Comprehensive income for the year, net of 874.63
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STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

During the year under report, revenue from operations has been decreased to INR 6163.32 millions as
compared to INR 6659.94 millions of previous fiscal 2019-20 at a decline of approx. 10%. The major
reason for decrease in revenue is impact of COVID-19 pandemic, due to which manufacturing activity
of the company had remained closed for around 70 days in reporting year due to lockdown
restrictions. However, the Company had curb down its fixed expenses and had also saved power cost
by installing solar roof tops. Further due to repayment and less utilization of working capital facility
the finance cost of the company had also reduced. The Profit Before tax of the company had increased
to INR 751.85 millions as compared to previous fiscal which was around INR 720.83 millions. The
Company had achieved Net Profit of INR 869.55 millions in current fiscal as compared to previous
fiscal of INR 529.41 millions.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND & TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO RESERVES:

With a view to plough back profits and in order to conserve resources for operational purposes, your

Directors do not recommend any dividend.

Further, no amount has been transferred to general reserves in the Financial Year 2020-21.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There has been no change in nature of business of the Company during the year under Company.

SHARE CAPITAL & CHANGES THEREIN:

(@) The Authorised Share Capital of the company had been increased FROM Rs. 51,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Fifty One Crores only) divided into 3,50,25,000 (Three Crores Fifty Lakhs Twenty Five
Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 1,59,75,000 (One Crores Fifty Nine Lakhs Seventy
Five Thousand) Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each TO Rs.
56,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifty Six Crores) divided into 3,50,25,000 (Three Crores Fifty Lakhs
Twenty Five Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 1,59,75,000 (One Crores Fifty Nine
Lakhs Seventy Five Thousand) Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each
and 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakhs) Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-
each, by obtaining Members approval in duly convened Extra-ordinary General Meeting dated

19t February, 2021. (}f/
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(b) The Members authorized the Board for issuing and allotting Optionally Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares had been obtained in duly convened Extra-ordinary General
Meeting held on 19" February, 2021. Consequently, the Board, vide Resolutions dated 03rd
March, 2021, made allotment of 26,30,000 Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares (OCRPS) of Rs. 10/- each at face value, to its existing members in the ratio of 9:44,
through right issue of OCRPS.

(c) Further, as per terms of the issue & allotment of the OCRPS, the said OCRPS were converted
into 26, 30,000 fully paid up equity shares of Rs 10/- each, through Board Resolution dated 16t
July, 2021.

The Paid up share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2021 was Rs. 40,21,69,530/- of Rs. 10/-
each divided into 2,39,81,090 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 1,36,05,863 Non-Convertible
Redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each and 26,30,000 Optionally Convertible Redeemable
Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

As on date of this Report, the paid up capital of the Company is 40,21,69,530/ - of Rs. 10/ - each divided
into 2,66,11,090 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 1,36,05,863 Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

CONVERSION OF STATUS FROM PRIVATE LIMITED TO PUBLIC LIMITED:

Members are aware that the status of the company had been converted from “Private Limited” to
“Public Limited” by passing Special Resolution in an Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the members
held on 19 February, 2021. The Registrar of Companies, Gujarat had issued Fresh Certificate of
Incorporation on 10t March, 2021. Consequent to this conversion, the name of company was changed
from Rolex Rings Private Limited to Rolex Rings Limited.

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD:

During the financial year 2020-21, the accounts have been prepared and audited as per IND-AS.
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INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER:

During the year under report, the Company had initiated the process of Initial Public Offer (“IPO”) on
Main Board with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (“BSE”) and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (“NSE”). Members had approved issue of Shares through IPO vide Special Resolution passed
at the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 12t March, 2021. The Company have appointed Book
Running Lead Managers, Registrar to the issue for the process of IPO.

Further the Board had approved Draft Red Herring Prospectus in its meeting held on 17t March, 2021
and the same was filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) on 17th March, 2021. The
Company had applied with both the stock exchanges for In Principle Approval and had obtained In
Principle Approval from BSE on 19t April, 2021 and from NSE on 04th May, 2021. Further it had also
received Observation Letter from SEBI on 28t May, 2021

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

In terms of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of Annual Return, in format
MGT -9 [as specified in Section 92(3) read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014], for the Financial Year 2020-21 has been attached to this report. The
Annual Return in Form MGT-7 as required under Section 92(3) of the Act shall be hosted on the
website of the Company viz. https:/ / www.rolexrings.com.

BOARD MEETINGS:
During the year under report, 09 Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held and

Mr. Vivek Sett attended two meetings in the reporting year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company had been converted into Public Limited company w.e.f. 10th March, 2021 and therefore
it needs to constitute Audit Committee as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and as it is
proceeding for an IPO, provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 needs to be complied. Therefore
the Board recommended to re-constitute Audit Committee as per the provisions of the Act. The re-
constitution of Audit Committee was made on 12% March, 2021 and it consists following as its

members:
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1) CA Pravinchandra R Dholakia, Independent Director (Chairman)
2) Mr. Vivek Sett, Nominee Director (Member)

3) Mr. Dipesh D Kundaliya, Independent Director (Member)

4) Ms. Jignasa P Mehta, Independent Director (Member)

5) Mr. Ashit R Vankani, Independent Director (Member)

6) Mr. Manesh D Madeka, Chairman & Managing Director (Member)

# After re-constitution there is no Audit Committee Meeting held as upto end of this Financial Year.

During the year under report, 05 Meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Company were held and Mr. Vivek Sett attended one meeting during the year under report.

FINANCE & BORROWING COMMITTEE:

The Board has formed Finance & Borrowing Committee to look after the borrowing requirements of
the Company. The Committee consists of Mr. Manesh D Madeka, Chairman & Managing Director of
the Company, Mr. Bhautik Madeka, Whole-time Director and CA Vivek Sett, Director. The Committee,
on the basis of requirements of the Company for funds/borrowings, finalizes the terms & conditions
of various credit facilities enjoyed by the Company. The Committee also authorizes directors to

execute various security documents from time to time.

During the year under report, 03 Meetings of the Finance & Borrowing Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company were held and Mr. Vivek Sett attended one meeting during the year under

report.
The Finance & Borrowing Committee was dissolved by the Board on 12th March, 2021.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Board by passing Resolution in its meeting held on 12th March, 2021, constituted Nomination &
Remuneration Committee in pursuance to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulattons, 2015.
The Committee consists of the following: '
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1) Mr. Dipesh D Kundaliya, Independent Director (Chairman)
2) Mr. Ashit R Vankani, Independent Director (Member)
3) Ms. Jignasa P Mehta, Independent Director (Member)

After constitution no Committee meeting is convened.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Board by passing Resolution in its meeting held on 12t March, 2021, constituted Stakeholders
Relationship Committee in pursuance to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The

Committee consists of the following:

1) Mr. Ashit R Vankani, Independent Director (Chairman)
2) Mr. Manesh D Madeka, Chairman & Managing Director (Member)
3) Mr. Bhautik D Madeka, Whole time Director (Member)

After constitution no Committee meeting is convened.

IPO COMMITTEE:

The IPO Committee was constituted by a resolution of our Board of Directors dated 12t March, 2021.

The Committee consists of the following:

1) Mr. Manesh D Madeka, Chairman & Managing Director

2) Mr. Vivek Sett, Nominee Director ‘M _
3) Mr. Bhautik Madeka, Whole time Director |

4) Mr. Hiren D Doshi, Chief Financial Officer
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BOARD’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors based on the
information and representations received from the operating management confirm that:

a)

b)

d)

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
and there were no material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for
that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively. The Directors would like to
clarify that the Company is an unlisted Company and does not require to give any statement
regarding internal financial controls in terms of Section 134(5)(e). However, the Board has
voluntarily laid down such financial controls to safeguard the interest of the Company.

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITORS’ REPORT:

Members are aware that at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30th September,
2017, the members approved appointment of SR B C & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Registration

No.

324982F) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of five years from the

conclusion of that Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be

held in the year 2022.
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Further, in terms of Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 10A of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, Auditors have reported that the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system and such system is having operating effectiveness.

COST AUDITOR & COST AUDIT REPORTS:

The Board has appointed S K Rajani & Co., Cost Accountants, Bhavnagar, for carrying out Cost audit
of cost accounting records maintained by the Company for the financial year 2020-21.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

The Board in its meeting dated 12t March, 2021, had appointed CS Purvi Dave, Practising Company
Secretary, Rajkot as Secretarial Auditor, to conduct secretarial audit for the Financial Year 2020-21.

> Secretarial Auditor Qualification:
- During the year under Audit, the Company had unspent amount of Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) amounting to Rs. 14.61 million

» Reply to Qualification:
- The Board will comply with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 in coming year.

INTERNAL AUDIT:

Since long, the Company is implementing proper and adequate systems of internal control in all areas
of operations. The Company has taken all steps to strengthen IT Security, data security, improvisation
of Human Resources functions such as mapping of each department, preparation of data for
requirement of staff in each department. Internal Audit has been carried out in the company for the
financial year 2020-21 by PLMK & Associates, Rajkot.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the year under report, the Company has entered into transactions with related parties
regarding payment of Remuneration, job work, sale of scrap. The said transactions were carried on at
arm’s length price and in the ordinary course of business, which were duly approved by the Board
falling within the purview and threshold limits as prescribed under Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meeting of Board & its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended. 1
The detail of Related Party Transactions is given in Annexure B to this report in prescribed Fo;"m,\A}

hY
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PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS MADE:

During the year under report, there were no transactions which were falling under Section 185 or 186
of the Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, every company having net worth of Rs. 500 Crores or more OR an
annual turnover of Rs.1000 Crores or more OR net profit of Rs. 5 Crores or more, during any of three
previous year (i.e. 2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21) is required to constitute a CSR Committee. Rolex Rings
Limited is falling in any of the above criteria. Therefore, it is required mandatorily to carry out any
CSR activities and constitute any Committees under provisions of Section 135 of the Act. The Board
has constituted a CSR Committee in the Financial Year 2015-16 consisting of Mr. Manesh D. Madeka as
Chairman of the committee and Mr. Bhautik D, Madeka and Mr. Mihir R. Madeka as the members of
the committee. The said committee was constituted on 12th June, 2015 for monitoring Corporate Social

Responsibility.

However, the company got converted into Public Limited company w.ef. 10" March, 2021 and
thereby it required to re-constitute the committee as per provisions of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013. The re-constituted Committee consists of the following;:

1) Mr. Manesh D Madeka, Chairman & Managing Director (Chairman)
2) Mr. Mihir R Madeka, Whole time Director (Member)
3) Mr. Dipesh D Kundaliya, Whole time Director (Member)

The details of CSR activities is given in Annexure to this Report. Further reason for under spending
CSR funds is that company is looking for prospective and better prospects for Corporate Social
Responsibility and in next year it will try to help society more by fulfilling its Social Responsibility

towards society.

During the year under report, 04 Meetings of the CSR Committee of the Board of Directors of the

Company were held and all members attended the meetings.
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DETAILS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Following are Directors of the Company as on 31st March, 2021:

Sr. No. Director Name of the Director Designation
Identification
Number/ PAN
1 01629788 Mr. Manesh D. Madeka Chairman & Managing Director
2 01761543 Mr. Bhautik D. Madeka Whole-time Director
3 01778561 Mr. Mihir R. Madeka Whole-time Director
4 00031084 Mr. Vivek Sett Nominee Director
5 00844014 CA  Pravinchandra R | Director (Independent)
Dholakia
6 08035547 Mr. Dipesh D Kundaliya Director (Independent)
7 08035567 Ms. Jignasa P Mehta Director (Independent)
8 08988523 Mr. Ashit R Vankani Director (Independent)
9 AEYPD8936] Mr. Hiren Dilipbhai Doshi | Chief Finance Officer
10 BEEPG5313R Mr. Hardik Dhimantbhai | Company Secretary &
Gandhi Compliance Officer

- During the year under report, Independent Directors were appointed by Board in duly
convened meeting held on 12th March, 2021.
- Mr. Hiren Doshi was appointed as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 12t March, 2021.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE:

The Company has received declaration from each Independent Director under Section 149 (7) of the
Companies Act, 2013 THAT they meet criteria of independence as laid down in Section 149 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company wants to practice to ask for Declaration of Independence from all its Independent

Directors in First Meeting of Board to be held every year. ——
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

a) Conservation of Energy:

Steps taken for conservation Installation of 1.58 MW Solar Panels (Roof-
top) in Unit No. 2 & 3 during the financial
year 2019-20 & 2020-21.

e Number of Power unit generated
through this Solar Panels (Roof-
Top) is around 21,00,000 power
unit annually.

e By using electricity generated
through Solar, company saves
around Rs. 6 per unit.

e Further, the company is in
process of installation of 16 MW
ground mounted solar panels at
Tal: Muli, Gujarat. Almost 10
MW  would be installed by
October 21. The Company
expects to get the generation of
17,00,000 power units per
Mw/year/ The generated power
units shall be credited/reduced
in the DISCOM invoices. This
would reduce power cost

significantly.
Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources e Windmills 8.75 MW generating 10
of energy million power units per annum.
e Company has also heating furnaces
operated through CNG Gas.
Capital investment on energy conservation - Capital Investment on Solar Power
equipments Roof top is as under:

- Installed 1.58 MW capacity solar
power in Unit 2 & 3 which had an
investment around Rs. 60.50
millions.

- The Company would be investing

almost Rs. 500 million on ground

mounted solar project of 16 Mw.
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After installation of 16 Mw, the
company expects that power cost
would be reduced by Rs. 170

million on annual basis.

b) Technology Absorption:

Benefits derived

Company has been able to increase
its production of heavy components
with large diameters and also it gets
benefit of precise machining.

Company has started to develop the

components for Electric vehicles
also; the initial supply to couple of
customers have been very well
and trials
successfully at customer’s end. This

accepted completed

would a new business opportunity

for the company.

Expenditure on Research &Development,
if any

Company has incurred revenue &
capital expenditure on new product
development, by procuring of
testing and lab equipment also
deployed dedicated team of officials
on the new product development

front during the year under report.

Details of technology imported

Eumoco Forging press

Year of import

2020 (the machine was under utilized in
previous years, so it is under process of
full utilization, so it is shown this year
also)

Whether
absorbed

imported technology fully

60% absorbed

Areas where absorption of imported

technology has not taken place, if any

No such areas where absorption of

technology has not taken place
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c) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo: (Amount in INR millions)

Earnings INR 2963.15
Outgo INR 915.42

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees who have received remuneration of more than Rs. 8.5 lacs per month or Rs.
1.02 Crores per annum as per Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Amendment
Rules, 2016.

SUBSIDIARIES, [OINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

During the year under report the Company doesn’t have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate

Companies.

OTHER DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 AND RULES MADE THEREUNDER:

1. The Directors have submitted the disclosure of interest as per section 184 read with applicable
Rules of the Companies Act, 2013 in the format Form MBP-1.

2. During the year under review the company has not accepted the deposit from the public under
section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under.

3. The Company is in process of developing a Risk Management Policy which safeguards the
Company from all risks to the best possible manner.

4. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

5. During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

6. There has been no instance of any revision in the Board’s Report or the financial statement,
hence disclosure under Section 131(1) of the Act.

7. The Company has not issued any shares to any employee, under any specific scheme, and
hence, disclosures under Section 67(3) are not required to be made.

8. The Company has not issued (a) any share with differential voting rights (b) sweat equity
shares (c) shares under any Employee Stock Option Scheme, and hence no disclosures are
required to be made as per the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 20145} AN
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your directors put on record their whole hearted gratitude to bankers, employees of the Company for
their sincere efforts for the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors,
Date: 26/07/2021 For, Rolex Rings Limited

Place: Rajkot [Formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited]
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“.” (Manesh D. Madeka)
Chairman & Managing Director [DIN: 01629788]



FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

“ANNEXURE - A” TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

(Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014)

Financial Year ended on 31/03/2021

M REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

(i) CIN U28910GJ2003PLC041991

(ii) Registration date 13" FEBRUARY,2003

(iii) Name of the Company ROLEX RINGS LIMITED

(iv) Category Company limited by shares
Sub—category of the Company Indian Non-Government Company

) Address of the Registered Office and Contact | Address of Registered Office:
Details B/h. Glowtech Private Limited
Gondal Road,

Kotharia

Rajkot — 360004

Gujarat

Contact Details:
Phone: 0281-6699577,

E-Mail Id; compliancef@rolexrings.com
Website: www.rolexrings.com

(vi) Whether Listed Company? No
Yes/No

(vii) Name, address and contact details of Registrar | Link Intime India Private Limited,
and Share Transfer Agent. 247 Park, C-101, LBS Marg, Vikhroli
West), Mumbai-400 083
hone: 022-49186270, Fax: 022-
49186060
Email: rnt.helpdesk@linktime.co.in
Web: www.linkintime.co.in




FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

(1 PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:

Sr. Name & Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. mainproducts/services Product /service of the company

Forged and Machined Rings |2814- Manufacture of bearings,

' i 2
1 and Auto Components gfear:%ntsgearmg and  driving 92.21%

(1) PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S Name and % of Apolicable
i address of CIN/GLN | Holding/Subsidiary/Associate Shares PE ,
No. Section
the Company held

1 NONE




FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

(Iv)  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN:(Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

0] Category - wise share holding:

Sr. Category of No of Shares held at the beginning of the year 01.04.2020 No of Shares held at the end of the year %
No. Shareholders 31.03.2021 Change
during
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of | the year |
total total |
shares shares l
A | PROMOTERS |
(1) | Indian
Individual /HUF 99,30, 1,07,82,0 41.41
(a) - 557 99,30,667 41.41% ab - 1,07,82,000 % —
(b) | Central Govt. B, = = = === — S = s
(c) | State Govt.(s) — - ~— — —_— — —— — ——
(d) | Bodies Corp. S === — —_— - ~—
(e) | Banks/Fls = === s == == =— = — —
(f) | Any Other - S == e —— -—= -— ——= —-
Sub - Total (A) (1) = =l 99,30,667 41.41% LAzE20 —— 1,07,82,000 —
667 00
(2) | Foreign
(a) | NRI - Individuals - —— — s — —— — —— -—
(b) | Other -Individuals -— ——— -— - -—- - - ——= -—
(c) | Bodies Corp. - ==+ —— — —— -— -— e -
(d) | Banks/Fl - -— _— — —— -— - - =
(e) | Any Other == — == —= —= = === <= ==
Sub - Total (A) (2) — - ——— —— ——— — - —— -
TOTAL Shareholding of
Promoter 99,30, 1,07,82,0
@) = —— 667 99,30,667 41.41% 00 - 1,07,82,000 —
A (1) + (A @) ‘
B | PUBLIC ]
SHAREHOLDING _ |

1 Institutions
(@) | Mutual Funds - - — e — = — S —
(b) | Banks/Fl - -— =S s e = i e =
(c) | Central Govt. — - o opes - _— Ertem o o
(d) | State Govt. - -— === P == = = = —
(e) | Venture Capital

Funds
(fH | Insurance

Companies o . "= e St - - - —
(@ | Fils - - e == — — -— ——

(h) | Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) | Oth Specif

” SO RERIR 1,56 31,36,00
Other than -——— 000 31,36,000 13.08% 0 -——- 31,36,000
Promoters-
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Individuals

()

Sub - Total (B)

Non-Institutions

(@)

Bodies
Corporate

)

Indian

(i)

Overseas

10,914,423

10,914,423

10,914,42
3




FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Continue from previous page....

W,

Category of
Shareholders

No of Shares held at the beginning of the year
01.04.2020

No of Shares held at the end of the

year 31.03.2021

Demat

Physical

Total

% of

total

shar
es

Demat

Physical Total

% of
total
shares

Change
during
the year

Individuals

Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
capital
Rs.1 Lakh

share
upto

ii)

Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs. 1
Lakh.

Q)

Others
(specify)

Sub-total(B) (2)

Total Public
shareholding
(B)=B(1)+B(2)

Shares held by
Custodian for
ADRs and
GDRs.

GRAND TOTAL

10,914,423

- 13066667

23,981,090

100%

2,39,8
1,090




(i)

FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Shareholding of Promoters:

Sr. | Shareholder’s name | Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year %
No. the year 01.04.2020 31.03.2021 Chan
No. of % of total % of No. of % of total % of ge
Shares shares of | shares Shares shares of | shares
the pledged/ the pledged/
Company | encumbe Company | encumbe
red to red to
total total
shares shares
1 Rupesh D. Madeka 2,090,667 8.72% - 2,090,667 8.72% ~== -—-
2 | Jiten D. Madeka 2,090,667 8.72% ——— 2,090,667 8.72% o —
3 | Manesh D. Madeka | 2,090,667 8.72% -— 2,287,252 9.54% - 0.82%
4 | Pinakin D. Madeka 2,221,333 9.26% —— 2,475,533 10.32% - 1.06%
5 | Bhautik D. Madeka 1,437,333 5.99% -— 1,837,881 7.66% ——- 1.67%
GRAND TOTAL 99,30,667 41.41% - 1,07,82,000 - ——




(iii)

Sr. Particulars

FORM MCT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Change in Promoter’s Shareholding:

Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
No of the year 01.04.2020 during the year
31.03.2021
No. of % of total | Date | Increasing | Reason No. of % of total
Shares shares of Decreasing Shares shares of
Company in Share the
holding Company
(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders:
Sr. | Particulars | Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative
No year 01.04.2020 Shareholding during
the year 31.03.2021
No. of % of total Date Increasing | Reason No. of % of total
Shares shares of Decreasing Shares shares of
Company in Share the
holding Company
1 | Ashok D. 1,306,667 5.45% | 25.02.2021 | Decrease | 1,39,215| 7,16,667 2.99%
Madeka Share
transfer
to
Bhautik
Madeka
1,96,585
Share
transfer
to
Manesh
Madeka
2,54,200
share
transfer
to
Pinakin
Madeka




FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Paresh D. | 2,61,333 1.11% | 25.02.2021 | Decrease | 2,61,333 72,000 0.30%
Madeka share

transfer

to

Bhautik

Madeka

Increase 72,000

shares

received

from

Hemal

Madeka
Mihir R. 3,92,000 1.63% === - N.A 3,92,000 1.63%
Madeka
Hemal P. 3,92,000 1.63% | 25.02.2021 | Decrease 72,000 3,20,000 1.33%
Madeka Share

transfer

to

Paresh

Madeka
Sanjay 3,92,000 1.63% —-— -— N.A 3,92,000 1.63%
Bole
Bharat J. 3,92,000 1.63% e -—- N.A 3,92,000 1.63%
Madeka
Rivendell | 10,914,423 | 45.51% -——- - N.A. 10,914,423 | 45.51%
PE LLE
(formerly
Known as
NSR-PE
Mauritius
LLC)

Note: Members from Sr. No. 1 to 6 in the above mentioned table are identified as
Promoter Group. However, there being no such definition in the Companies
Act, 2013, we have shown them in Others section of MGT-9.




FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Sr. No. | Name Shareholding at the | Shareholding at the end
Beginning of the year i.e. | of the vyear i.e.
01/04/2020 31/03/2021
No. of shares | % of total | No. of | % of total
shares of | shares shares of
company the
company
A. Managing Director
1 Manesh D. Madeka 2,090,667 8.72% 22,87,252 9.54%
B. Directors
1 Bhautik D. Madeka 1,437,333 5.99% 18,37,881 7.66%
2 Mihir R. Madeka 3,92,000 1.63% 3,92,000 1.63%

INDEBTEDNESS/ BORROWINGS: (Amount in INR millions)

Indebtedness of the Company interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment:

Secured Loans
Excluding
Deposited

Unsecured Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness
at the
beginning of
the financial
year

(i)Principal
Amount

(ii)Interest due
but not paid

(iii)Interest
accrued but
not due

2498.54

2498.54

Total (i+ii+iii)

2498.54

2498.54

Change in
Indebtedness
During the




FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

financial year

e Addition

e Reduction

(118.98)

(118.98)

Net Change

(118.98)

(118.98)

Indebtedness
at the end of
the financial
year

(i)Principal
Amount

(i)interest due
but not paid

(iii)Interest
accrued but
not due

2379.56

2379.56

Total(i+ii+iii)

2379.56

2379.56




FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

(VI) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel
(Amount in INR millions)
Particulars of Remuneration Manesh D. Madeka Bhautik D Madeka
Sr. No Chairman & Whole time Director
Managing Director
j [ Gross Salary:
(a)Salary as per provision contained in section 9.60 9.36
17(1) of the Income tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites under section 17(2) - —
Income-tax Act, 1961
© Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) = —
Income-tax Act, 1961
2. Stock option e =
34 Sweat equity — ——
4, Commission:
- As % of profit - -
- Other, specify...
5. Others, please specify _— =8
Total (A) 9.60 9.36




FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

(Amount in INR millions)

Sr. No

Particulars of Remuneration

Mihir R Madeka
Whole time Director

Total

Gross Salary:

(a)Salary as per provision contained in section
17(1) of the Income tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites under section 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

© Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

8.40

27.36

Stock option

Sweat equity

Commission:

- As % of profit
- Other, specify...

Others, please specify

Total (A)

8.40




B.

FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Remuneration to other Directors:

Sr
No

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

Independent Director
Fees for attending
Board/ Committee
Meeting

Commission

Other, please specify

TOTAL (B) (1)

Other Non-Executive
Director

Fees for attending
Board/ committee
meeting
Commission

Other, please specify

TOTAL (B) (2)

TOTAL (B) (2)

Total(B) = (1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per
the Act




FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than as Managing
Director/Manager/Whole-time Director:
(Amount in INR millions)
Sr No Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Company
CEO Secretary CFO Total
I8 Gross Salary
« Salary as per provisions contained in —_— 0.17 0.19 —
section 17(1) of the Income tax Act, 1961
e Value of perquisites under section 17(2) — - - -
Income tax Act, 1961
e Profit in lieu of salary under section 17(3) _— - —— -
Income tax, 1961
2 Stock Option —_— - e -
3 Sweat Equity —— —— — ——
4, Commission
e As % of profit -—- e - -
e Other, specify - - - -—=
8 Other, please, specify o o o o
=== 0.17
Total




(vin)

PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT /COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

FORM MGT 9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Details of Authority Appeal
Type Section of Penalty / [RD/NCLT/ | made, if any
the Brief Punishment/ COURT] (give details)
Companies i Compoundin
Description
Act g fees
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty e e —— i g
Punishment o —— = s -

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Date

1 26/07/2021
Place : Rajkot

By Order of the Board of Directors

e

(Manesh D. Madeka)
Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN: 01629788)

For, ROLEX RINGS LIMITED,
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Note:
Date of approval by the Board: Not Applicable, since the contracts were entered into in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s

length basis.
All transactions are reviewed at regular interval and it is generally renewed on year to year basis.

By Order of the Board of Directors,
For, Rolex Rings Limited

et

(Manesh D. Madeka)
Chairman & Managing Director [DIN: 01629788]

Date: 26/07/2021
Place: Rajkot




“Annexure - C”

Annual Report on CSR Activities

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(1) of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1 A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy | Refer Section CSR in Board’s Report
including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to | www.rolexrings.com
the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or
programs.
2 | The Composition of the CSR Committee Mr. Manesh D. Madeka, Chairman of the
Committee
Mr. Mihir R. Madeka - Member of the
Committee
Mr. Dipesh D Kundaliya -~ Member of the
Committee
3 Average Net Profit of the Company for last | INR 840.25 Millions
three financial years
4 Prescribed CSR expenditure INR 16.81 Millions
(two percent of the amount mentioned in item
3 above)
5 Details of CSR spent during the financial year;

a. Total amount actual spent for the financial
year 2020-21

b. Amount unspent, if any

¢. Manner in which the amount spent during
the financial year

INR 1.70 Millions

INR 15.11 Millions

As tabled hereunder

P.1:0



Manner in which CSR amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

Sr. | CSR Project of | Sector in | Projects or | Amount | Amount Cumulative | Amount
No. | activity which  the | programs | outlay spent  on | expenditure | spent: Direct
identified Project is | (I} Local | (budget) |the projects |up to the |or through
covered area or | project or | or reporting implementing
other programs | programs period agency
(2) Specify | wise Subheads:
the State (1) Direct
and expenditure
District on projects
where or program
projects or (2)
programs Overhead
was
undertaken
1) @ G) @ ) 6) ?) @)
1 | Biosensor Promoting Local 1,19,000 - 1,19,000/ - Direct
Healthcare Health Care
Private Limited
2 | Shree Promoting Local 10,00,000 10,00,000/- Direct
Panchnath Health care
Sarvajanik
Medical Trust
4 | Rajkot Ensuring Local 4,08,000 4,08,000/- Direct
Municipal Environment
Corporation Sustainbility
5 | Ecovadis SAS Ensuring Local 1,75,571 1,75,571/- Direct
Environment
Sustainbility
TOTAL CSR EXPENDITURE 17,02,571 17,02571

Date: 26/07/2021
Place: Rajkot

By Order of the Board of Directors,
For, Rolex Rings Limited

e

(Manesh D. Madeka)

Chairman & Managing Director [DIN: 01629788]




SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
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FORM NC.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year Ended 31% March, 2021

[ Parsuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013and Rule No 9 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuncmation of Managerial Mersornel) Rules. 2014

To,

The Members,

Rolex Rings Limited

|Formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
B/h Glowtech Steel Private Limited

Leondal Road, Kotharia

Rajkot - 360004, Gujorat

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex
Rings Private Limited)(CIN: U28910GJ2003PLC041991)(hereinafter called “the Company™)
Secretanal Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances ard expressing my opinion thereon

Based on my verification of Rolex Rings Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its Officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, [ hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the
financial year ended 31¢ March, 2021(heceinafter called the ‘Audit Period’) complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinatter,

We have examined the books, papers, minutes’ books, forms and retums filed and other records
maintained by the Company tor the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 according to the
provisions of:

|, The Compames Act. 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under and Companies
Amendments Act 2017, .
[l,  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

ﬂr\' [ L% V..

Office  110-112, Aalaap-B, Nr. Hotel Sarovar Portico,Dpp. Shastri Maidan, Raj'lmt_—3l5t] D01,Ph.. 2461166/77
Branch 311, Madhav Plaza, Opp. SBI, Nr. LaiBunglaw, Jamnagar-361 w01 Mo: 95747 67754
Email: -mjpassociates@gmail.com

Mere talent 1s not enough, success also demands drtermination, direction, dedication, concentration and discrpling



CS Bhavin A. Mehta, B.Com., FCS
ASSOCIATES CS Samir M. Pathak, BBA.LL.B,FCS

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES | ©S Purvi G. Dave, B.Com, Sp. LLB, ACS

Continue from page ne. 1
11l The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye-laws framed there under;

IV.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investmenl, Overseas Diract Investment and (External
Commercial Borrowings): (Not applicable tv the Company :luring the Audit Period)

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);

¢] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (I'sue of Capitaland Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, to the extent preparation and filing of DRHF with
the SEBI

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee StockOption Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)C.idelines, 1999 and Share Based Employee
Benefits Regulations, 2014; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period).

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

Continue at page no 3
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Conbnue trom page no, 2

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lIssue and Share
Transter Agents) Regulations, 1993; regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client, to the extent of securities issued &dematerialized;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) and;

i} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1:198; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

We have also examined, in general, compliance with the applicable lauses of the tollowing.

1.5ecretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors and Committees (55-1) and
CGeneral Meetings (55-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and made
effective 1st July, 2015) and revised (S5-1) & (55-2) were effective from 1% October, 2017,

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, subject to the f(ollowing
observations:

(a) During the year under Audit, the Company had unspent amount of Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) amounting to Rs. 14.61 millions.

We further report that
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Director, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of

the Board of Oirectors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Continge at PART PO -
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Adequate nolices were given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings in compliance,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance except for some
meetings of the Board of Directorsand General Meetings, where consent for shorter notice was
obtained from all of the directors and members respectively. Lystem exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda itv.ns before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting

Decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors/Committees of the Company were carried
unanimously. We were informed that there were no dissenting views of the members on any of the
members on any of the matters during the year that were required to be captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

I.  We further report that, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines baring one instance of
Renewal of License under Factories Act, 1948(and rules and notification issued
thereunder).

We further report that during the audit period the Company:

(a) The Members authorized the Board for issuing and allotting Optionally Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares had been obtained in duly convened Extra-ordinary General
Meeting held on 19 February, 2021. Consequently, the Board, vide Resolutions dated 03+
March, 2021, made allotment of 26,30,000 Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares (OCRPS) of Rs. 10/- each at face value, to its existing members in the ratio of 944,
through right issue of OCRPS.

{b) The Members approved and authorized the Board for conversion of Private Limuted to
Public Limited Company in duly convened Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 19
February, 2021.

Continue it page no 5
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LContinue from page 6o, 4

{¢) During the year under report, the Company had initiated the process of Initial Public Offer
(“1PO") on Main Board with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (“"BSE”) and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited (“NSE"). Members had approved issue of Shares through IPO
vide Special Resolution passed al the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 12th March,
2021. The Company have appointed Book Running Lead Managers, Registrar to the 1ssue
for the process of 1PO.

(d) The Members authorized the Board with an approval for borrowings Limit upto 850 Crores
as per terms of section 180 (1) (a) & 180 (1) (c) had been obtained in duly convened Extra-
ordinary General Meeting held on 12 March, 2021,

We turther report that:

The Compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws, like Direct and Indirect tax Laws
has not been reviewed in this Audit Since the same have been subject to the review by the
Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

For, MJP Associates

Place: Rajkot Practising Company Secretaries
Firm Reg No: P20001GJOO0OT900

H".-.-‘l“-‘

Date : 24 July, 2021

#

N\ X

(CS i Dave)
Partner
ACS No.27373 CP 10462

UDIN: AD27373C000682698

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and
forms an integral part of this report,
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To

ANNEXURE A

The Members,

Rolex Rings Limited

(Formerly known as Rolex Rings [Crivate Limited)
B/h. Clowtech Steel Private Limited

Londal Road, Kotharia

Rajkot -360 004, Gujarat

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date for the Firancial Year ended on 315March, 2021is to be read along
with this letter.

Ll

Place: Rajkot

Date : 24t July, 2021

Mamtenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the majagement of the vcompany Our
respomsibility is to express an opimon on these secretarial records based on our audit

We have tollowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate 1o obtamn reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verilication was done on Lest basis to
ensure thal correct facis are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the proceses and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropria.eness of the Financial records and Books ol Accounts
of the ( ompany

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicakle laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management Our examinativn was limited 1o the verification of procedures on test
basis

The Secretanal Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
etficacy or effecniveness with which the managemen. has conducted the aftairs of the company

ACS No. 27373 CP 10462
UDIN: A027373C000682698
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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Rolex Rings Limited (formerly
known as Rolex Rings Private Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at
March 31 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the financial statements).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its
profit including othet comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that datc.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

SRBC&COLLP, aLimited Liability Parlnership with LLP Idenlity No AAB-4318
Regd Office : 22, Camac Street, Block ‘8", 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016
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Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;
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(&) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2021 has been paid
/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Act; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements — Refer Note 34 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For SRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

£
S/

/ per Sukrut Mehta
Partner
Membership Number: 101974
UDIN: 21101974AAAADJ7433
Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: July 18, 2021
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of
our report of even date of Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, except in case of certain assets where the
company is in process of updating the quantitative and other details.

(b) All Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically verified by the management during
the year however there is a regular programme of verification of property plant and equipment over
a period of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of
immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the
company. Out of total amount of the immovable property, original title deeds of the immovable
properties amounting to INR 78.61 millions have been pledge as security for loans, guarantee, etc.
with lender and as per their confirmation received these are held in the name of the Company.

ii.  The inventory except those in transit and lying with third party have been physically verified by the
management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. Inventories lying with third parties have
been confirmed by them and no material discrepancies were noticed in respect of such confirmation.

iii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans to directors including entities in which they are interested
and in respect of loans and advances given, investments made and, guarantees, and securities given
have been complied with by the company.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable and hence not commented upon.

vi.  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Act, related to manufacturing of automobile components, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the
sgecified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a
(‘ae miled examination of the same.
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vii. (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, Income-tax,
duty of custom, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few
cases.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of custom, goods and
service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income tax, sales tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, goods and services tax, value added tax and cess which have
not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute, except for the

following:
Nature of Statute | Nature of Amount | Period to which
. Forum where the
Dues (INR in the amount dispute is pending
Millions)* pertains
The Custom DEPB Duty 105.58 2015-16 Gujarat High Court
Tariff Act,1975 Credit
The Central Duty 10.61 2013-14 Gujarat High Court
Excise Tariff Act | Drawback
1985
The Gujarat Sales | Value added 0.25 2013-14 Commissioner of
Tax, Act 1969 Tax and Appeals
Central Sales
Tax
The Finance Act, | Service Tax 7.98 2011 to 13, Commissioner Appeals -
1992 2016 to 18 Central GST & Excise
The Finance Act, | Service Tax 0.93 2011 to 16, Appellate Tribunal of
1992 2017-18 Customs, Excise &
Service Tax
The Finance Act, | Service Tax 1.75 2017-18 Assessing Officer
1992
The Goods and Goods and 1.11 2017-18 Assessing Officer
Service Tax Act, | Service Tax
2017
The Income Tax Income Tax 132.08 | 2004-05, 2008 - | Commissioner of Income
Act ,1961 09,2011-12to | Tax Appeals
2014-15

* Above amounts are net of amount paid under protest of INR 12.60 million for Income tax and
INR 1.30 million for indirect taxes

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing from banks. The Company does
not have any dues payable to financial institution and government and has not issued debentures
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IX.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiil.

X1v.

XV.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management and
the audit procedures performed by us, the Company has utilized the monies raised by way of term
loans for the purposes for which they were raised. The Company has not raised any money by
way of initial public offer, further public offer and debt instruments during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the company or no material fraud on the company by
the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and the audit
procedures performed by us, the managerial remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to
the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures
performed by us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting
requirements under clause 3(xiv) of the order are not applicable to the company and hence, not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in
section 192 of the Act.




SRBC&CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

xvi.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company and hence reporting
requirement under clause 3 (xvi) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence, not
commented upon.

For SRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

per Sukrut Mehta
Partner
Membership Number: 101974
UDIN: 21101974AAAADJ7433
Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: July 18, 2021
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to the financial
statements of Rolex Rings Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these

Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to financial statements is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial control over financial reporting with reference
to financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For SRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

NS
per Sukrut Mehta
Partner
Membership Number: 101974
UDIN: 21101974AAAADJ7433

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: July 18, 2021




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN U28910GJ2003PLC041991

Balance sheet as at March 31, 2021

(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note As at Asat Asat
March 31,2021 March 31,2020 April 01,2019
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2(a) 3,713 93 3,730 30 3.808 40
Capital work-in-progress 2(a) 152 . 952
Right of use assels 2(c) 030 066 082
Intangible Assels 2(b) 948 1170 1414
Financial assets
(a) Loans 3 - 2500 3330
(b) Other financial assets 4 13963 3370 12500
[ncome tax assets (net) 19 66 19.50 19 66
Other non-current assets 5 28823 1129 13141
Total non-current assets 4,182.95 3,932.15 4,142.25
Current assets
Inventories (4] 1,710 73 1,305 71 1602 01
Financial assets
(a) Loans 7 076 3087 123
(b) Trade receivables 8 1,708 01 1,276 72 1814 96
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 9 46 12 1245 138
(d) Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents 9 58 05 15191 4525
(e) Other financial assets 10 67 96 5999 102 00
Other current assets Ll 194 66 9193 11349
Total current assets 3,786.29 2,929.58 3,680.32
Total assets 7,969.24 6,861.73 7,822.57
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital 12 2398l 23981 239381
Other equity 13 3,327 52 2,441 24 1,913 63
Total equity 3,567.33 2,681.05 2,153.44
Liabilities
Non-Current liabilities:
Financial liabilities
(a) Borrowings 14 32345 442 43 91340
(b) Lease liabilities 15 067 094 118
Income tax habilities (net) 16 17931 179 31 170 53
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 17 324 06 569 45 50617
Provisions 18 3109 3089 23 40
Total non-current liabilities 858.58 1,223.02 1,614.68
Current liabilities:
Financial liabilities
(a) Borrowings 19 1.83572 1,939 26 234325
(b) Lease habulities 15 039 039 039
(c) Trade payables
- Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 20 19 20 1476 2543
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 20 1,157 15 72371 88756
(d) Other financial liabilities 21 43397 26122 67118
Other liabilities 22 1475 843 1323
Provisions 23 727 719 652
Income tax liabilities (net) 24 74 88 270 106 89
Total current liabilities 3,543.33 2,957.66 4,054.45
Total liabilities 4,401.91 4,180.68 5,669.13
Total equity and liabilities 7.969.24 6,861.73 7,822.57
Summary of significant accounting policies 1(b)
The accompany ing notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even dale
For SRBC & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
ICAT Firm Registration No - 324982E/E30Q003 CIN: U28910GJ2003 I"I;?\HQQI

Bhautik Madeka
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Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN: U28910GJ2003PLC041991

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts in INR Million. unless otherwisc stated)

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
INCOME
Revenue from operations 25 6,163 32 6,659 94
Other income 26 3425 93138
Total Income 6.197.57 0,753,342
EXPENSES
Cost of raw matenials and components consumed 27 3,16594 3,13741
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 28 (291.60) 15592
Employee benefits expense 29 518 66 526 59
Finance costs 30 11699 32169
Depreciation and amortization expenses 31 25409 26524
Other expenses 32 168164 1,625 64
Total Expenses 5,445.72 6,032,49
Profit before tax 751.85 720.83
Tax expense
Current tax expenses 17 13042 12717
Deferred tax (credit)/ charge [including MAT credit entitl | 17 (248.12) 64.25
Total 1ax expense (117.70) 191.42
Profit for the year 869.55 529.41
Other comprehensive income ("OCI")
Iterns nol (o be reclassified 10 profit or loss in subsequent years:
Re-measurernent gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans 781 2.77)
Less : Income tax effect 273) 097
Net Other comprehensive income/ (exp ) for the year, net of tax 5.08 (1.80)
Total comprehensive income for (he year, net of tax §74.63 527.61
Earnings per equity share (face value INR 10 per share)
Basic eamings per share (INR) 33 36.26 22,08
33 35.96 22.08

Diluted earnings per share (INR)
Summary of significan! accounting policies
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Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN: U28910GJ2003PLC041991

Statement of Cashflow for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Cash Flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 751.85 720.83
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows

Depreciation and amortization charges 254.09 265.24
Loss/ (gain) on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) ©72) 045
Finance cost 116 99 32169
Unrealised (gain)/loss on foreign exchange (net) (29.82) 1330
Interest income (14.74) (14.75)

Operating profit before working capital changes 1,077.65 1,306.76
Working capital adjustments:
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 447.96 (184.01)
Increase in other financial liabilities, other liabilities and provisions 2249 L6
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (417 85) 611.18
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (405.01) 296.29
(Increase) / Decrease in loans, other financial assets and other assets (74.70) 28.82
Cash generated from operations 650.54 2,060.20

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (58.40) (22243)
Net cash flows from aperating activities {A) 592,14 1,837.77
Cash flows from investing activities :

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, (including capital advances) and capital work in progress (387.29) (160.94)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 243 3.80
Investment in margin money deposits (103.06) (106.66)
Redemption of margin money deposits having original maturity more than 12 months 93 86 9103
Inter corporate deposit received from related party 2500 830
Interest received 5.98 22.77

Net cash flows (used in) investing activities (13) (363.08) (141.70)
Cash fNlows from financing activities :
Repayment of short-term borrowings (net) (97.24) (480 72)
Repayment of long-term borrowings (223.54) (866.68)
Proceeds form long-term borrowings 208.10 -
Praceeds from issue of Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares 2630 -
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities (0.39) (0.39)
Interest paid (18:62) (337.21)
Net cash Nows (used in) financing activities ( C ) (195.39) (1,685.00)
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 33.67 11.07

Cash and cash equivalents at the begimning of the yeur 12.45 138
Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year 46.12 12.45

Components of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash on hand 042 035
Balances with banks
- On current accounts
Total cash and eash equivalents (note 9) 46.12 12.45

4570 1210

Note:
1. The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 on Statement of Cash Flows issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India

2 Figures in brackets represents outflow
Summary of significant accounting policies refer note 1(b)
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Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)

CIN: U28910GJ2003PLC04 1991
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2021

a) Equity Share Capital (refer note 12):

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

No. of shares

INR in Million

As at April 01,2019 2,39,81,090 2398l
Issue of shares during the year - -
As al March 31, 2020 2,39,81,090 239 81
Issue of shares during the year - -
As at March 31, 2021 2.39,81.090 239.81
b) Other Equity:
For the year ended 31 March 2021:
Attributable to equity sharcholders
Reserves and surplus (refer note 13)
. . Total other equity
Particulars Equity .Comlfunent of Compound Retained Earnings | Securities premium
Financial Instrument
INR in Million

Balance as at April 01,2019 8453 202 96 1,626 14 1,913.63
Profit for the year (net of taxes) 52941 529.41
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (nel of tax) (180) E (1.80)
Balance as at March 31,2020 84 53 730.57 1,626 14 2,441.24
On issue of Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares 1165 . = 11.65
Profit for the year (net of taxes) - 869 55 869.55
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax) - 508 - 5.08
Balance as at March 31, 2021 96.18 1.605.20 1.626.14 3.327.52

Summary of significant accounting policies refer note 1(b)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN U28910GJ2003PLC041991
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

<

of Significant Acc ing Policies

1(a)

1(b)

ii)

i)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

Corporale Information

Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited) (‘the Company’') 1s a public company domiciled in India which was incorporated on February 13, 2003 under the provision of the
Companies Act, 1956 The registered office of the Company 1s located al B/h Glowtech Steel Private Limited, Gondal Road, Village-Kotharia, Rajkot The company is engaged in manufacturing of forged &
machined bearing rings and automotive componenls

The Company has converted from a Private Limited Company to Public Limuted Company, pursuant o a special resolution passed in the extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held
on February 19, 2021 and consequently the name of the Company has changed to Rolex Rings Limited pursuani to a fresh certificate of incorporation issued by ROC on March 10, 2021

The Company's Ind AS financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with resolution of the Board of Direclors on July 18, 2021
Significant account(ing policies

Basis nfpreparanon of financial statements
The fi | of the c have been prepared 1n accord with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under companies (Indian accounting standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from

time to time) and presentation requirements of Division 11 of Schedule [11 to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule I11), as applicable to the p

For all periods up to and imcluding lhe year ended March 31, 2020, the company prepared its financial stalementsin accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India ( ‘Indian GAAP™) including
the Companies (A ing Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Accounls) Rules 2014 (as ded), These fi | for the year
ended March 31, 2021 are the first financial statements the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS Refer (o note 45 for information on how the Company adopted Ind AS

Basis of Measurement
The Ind AS fi ial have been prepared on the going concem basis on  historical cost convention excepl for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting

period

Functional currency and rounding of amounts
The Ind AS fi ial are pi d in [ndian Nalional currency Rupee () which is the functional currency of the Company, and all values are rounded to the nearest Million, except where otherwise

indicated

Use of estimates and judgements
The preparanon of the Company" s financial quil to make esti and pli that affect the reported of p assets and liabilities, and the
disclosures, and Ihe disclosure of conti liabilities Uncertainty aboul these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a materlal adjusiment to the carrying amount of

assels or Ilabllmes affected in future periods

Estimates and Assumptions:
The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of esumation uncertainty at the repomng date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are described below The Company based its plions and onp ilable when the fi | were prepared Existing ¢ es and

f

about future develop h . may change due to market changes or circumstances arising lhal are beyond the control of the Company Such ch are d in the ptions when

they occur

Defined benefit plans (graturty benefits).

A liability in respect of defined benefit plans is recognised in the balance sheet, and is measured as the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date less the fair value of the plan’s assets
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is based on expecled fulure payments which arise from the fund at the reporiing date, calculated annually by independent actuaries Consideration is given to
expected future salary levels, expenence of employee departures and periods of service

Useful economic lives of Property, plant and equipmen:

Property, plant and equipment as disclosed in note 2 are depreciated over Iheir useful economic lives Management reviews the useful economic lives at least once a year and any changes could affect the
deprecialion rates prospectively and hence the asset carrying values

Current vs Non Curvent Classification
The Company presents assets and liabililies in 1he siatement of Assels and Liabilities based on curreni/ noncurrent classfication

An assel is trealed as currenl when it is

- Expected to be realised or mntended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected 1o be realised within 1welve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricled from being exchanged or used 10 seltle a liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting period

A liability is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- Held pnmarily for the purpose of trading

- Due to be settled within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

- There 1s no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities Deferred tax assels and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value

Cost of raw malerials 1s determined on a specific identification price basis However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are nol wrilten down below cost if the finished
products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold al or above cost

Cost of finished goods and work in progress includes direct matenals and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity Material cost is valued a1 moving weighted
average cosl

Cost of spares and consumables is determuned on a moving weighted average cosl basis

Scrap is valued al estimated realisable value

Net realizable value is the d selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimaled costs of complelion and estimaled cosls necessary to make the sale

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent 1n the balance sheet comprise cash al banks and on hand and shori-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, thal are readily convertible 10 a known amount of
cash and subject to an insigmficant risk of changes in value

For the purpose of the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and shori-term deposils, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered an integral part of
the Company's cash managemeni




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN U28910GJ2003PLC041991

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

S of Significant A ing Policies

viii) Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at actual cosls. net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, ifany The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization critena
are mel, directly atiributable cost of bringing the asset lo ils working condition for the intended use and ininial estimate of decommissioning, restoring and sumlar liabilities

Any trade discounts and rebales are deducted in arriving at the purchase price Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment When significant paris of property, plant and equipment
are required to be replaced al intervals, the Company depreciales them separalely based on their specific useful lives Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost 1s recognised m the carrying
amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement f the recognition critenia are satisfied All other repair and mai € Cosls are r d in profit or loss as incurred

Iterns of stores and spares thal meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life Otherwise, such items are classified as a parl of invenlories

Properties in course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less recognised impairment losses. All the direct expenditures related to the implementation including
incidental expenditure incurred during the period of implementation of a project, till it is commissioned is accounted as Capital Work in progress (CWIP) and such properties are classified as appropriate
calegories of Property, plani and equipmenl when completed and ready for the intended use

An item of property, plant and equipmeni and any significant part initially recognised 1s derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefils are expected from its use or disposal Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference belween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised

On (ransition (o Ind AS, (he company has elected to continue with the carrying values of all of its property, plant and equipmenls recognised as on 01 April 2019 measured as per the previous GAAP, and use
that carrying values as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment

ix) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a wrilten down value basis using the rates arnived at, based on the useful lives esti d by the The on the basis of
mntermal lechnical assessment of usage pattern, believes that the useful lives as mentioned below best represents the peniod over which managemen expects 10 use these assets. Hence, (he useful lives in respect
of certain assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013

Useful Life

Class of Assels Estimated by

Management
Buildings 30
Plani & machinery 25
Vehicles 10
Fumiture and fixtures 8
Compulers 3
Windmull 22

The eslimaled useful lives and residual values of the property, plant and equipment are reviewed at the end of each reporting year, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospeclive basis

Depreciation on items of property. plant and equipmenl acquired / disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / disposal

x} Leases
The company assesses al contract inception whether a contract is, or conlains, a lease Thal s, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for

consideration

Company as Lessee -
Company's leased assels comprises of lands The company applies a single recognilion and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets The company

recognises lease liabililies to make lease p and right-of-use assets rep ing the nght to use the underlying assets

a Righi-of-use assets

The company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i e , the dale the underlying asset 1s available for use)

Right-of-use assels are measured al cosl, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any of lease liabilities The cost of nghi-of-use assels includes the amount of
lease liabilities recognised, initial direct cosls incurred. and lease payments made at or before (he commencement date less any lease incenlives received

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over (he lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets_ as follows:
- Right-of-use Assets (Leasehold lands) : 20 years

The right-of-use assets are also subject Lo impairment Refer 1o the accounting policies in section xii (b) Impairment of non-financial assels

b Lease liabililies

Al the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments lo be made over the lease lerm The lease payments include fixed paymenls
(including 1n substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, vanable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounls expected to be paid under residual value guarantees The lease
payments also include the exercise price of a purchase oplion reasonably certain to be exercised by the company and pay of penallies for terminating the lease, If the lease term reflects the company
exercising the oplion lo lerminate Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred lo produce inventonies) in the period in which the event
or condition that triggers the paymenl occurs

In calculating the present value of lease payments. the company uses its incremental borrowing rate al the lease commencement date because the nterest rate implicit 1n the lease is nol readily determnable
After the commencement dale, the amount of lease liabilities 1s increased 1o reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made I[n addition, the carrying amounl of lease liabilities is
remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease pay (e &, changes to future pay | from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease
payments) or a change in the assessment of an option lo purchase the underlying asset

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets-

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemplion to its short-lerm leases (1 ¢ , those leases tha( have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date with no option for extension
and do nol contain a purchase oplion) It also applies the lease of low-value assets recogmilion exemption to leases thal are considered 10 be low value Lease paymenis on shor-term leases and leases of low-
value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term

Company as Lessor -

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental 1o ownership of an asset are classified as operaling leases Rental income arising is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms and 15 included in other income 1n the statement of profit or loss due to 11s operating nature. Initial direct costs incurred in negohaling and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased assel and recognised over the lease lerm on the same hasis as rental income




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN: U28910GJ2003PLC041991
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
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xiii)

Intangible assets
Intangible assels acquired separately includes sofiwares are measured on initial recognition at cost Following initral recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumnulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected (o continue with the carrying values of its intangible assels recogmised as on 01 April 2019 measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying values as
the deemed cost of such intangible assels

Iniangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life of § years The amortization period and the amortization melhod are reviewed al least at each financial year end If
the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period is changed accordingly

Impairment of assets

a) Impairment of Fii ial Instr / Fi ial Assets-

The company recognises loss allowances for expecled credit losses on Financial assets measured at Amortised costs

For trade receivables and contract assets, the company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs Therefore, the company does not track changes in credi risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date The company has established a provision matrix thal is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking faclors specific to the deblors
and the economic environment

b) Impairment on Non financial Assets -
The company assesses at each reporting dale whether there 15 an indication (hat an asset may be impaired 1f any indication exisls, or when annual impairment testing for an assel is required, the company
estimates lhe assel’s recoverable amount

An assel’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generaling units (CGU) net selling price and ils value in use The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or company's of assets Where (he carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds ils recoverable amount, the asset is constdered
impaired and is writien down to ils recoverable amount

In assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current markel assessments of the time value of money and (he risks
specific to the asset In determuning net selling price, recent market transaciions are taken into account, if available If no such ions can be identified, an appropnate valuation model is used

After impairment, deprecialion is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life

Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any conltracl that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity

Financial assets
Inutial recogmtion and measurcment

Financial assets are classified, al initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss

The classificalion of financial assets a1 wnitial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the company’s business mode! for managing them With the exception of trade
receivables (hal do not contain a fi financing comp or for which the company has applied the praclical expedient, the company initialty a financial asset at ils fair value plus. n the case of
a financial assel nol at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs Trade receivables that do not contam a significant financing component or for which the company has applied the praciical expedient are
measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured al amortised cost or fair value through OCI, il needs to ive rise to cash flows that are *solely payments of pnncipal and interest (SPP1)’ on the
principal amount oulstanding This assessment 1s referred to as the SPPI test and is performed al an instrument level Financial assets with cash flows thal are not SPPT are classified and measured at fair value
through profit or loss, irrespeclive of (he business mode!

The company’s business model for managing financial assets refers (o how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows The business model determines whether cash flows will result from
collecling contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both Financial assets classified and measured at amoriised cost are held within a business model with the objecnive to hold financial assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows while financial assels classified and measured al fair value (hrough OC) are held within a business model with the objeclive of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and
selling

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assels within a time frame eslablished by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i e , the
date thal the company commils (o purchase or sell the asset

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four calegones

» Financial assels at amortised cost (debt insirumenis)

P Financial assels at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt nstruments)
P Financial assets designated at fair value through OC1 with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon derecognition (equity instruments)
P> Financial assels al fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortised cosl (debl instruments})

A “financial asset’ is measured al the amontised cost if both ihe following conditions are met:

a) The assel is held within a business model whose objeclive is 1o hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates (o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding

This category is the most relevant to the company Afer initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective nterest rate (EIR) method Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss The losses
ansing from impainment are recognised in the profit or loss

Financial assels at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI) (debi insiruments}

A “financial asset” is classified as al the FVTOCI if both of the following crileria are mel:

a)The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b)The assel’s coniractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt imstruments included within the FVTOC] calegory are measured initially as well as at each reporting date al fair value For debt instruments. at fair value through OCI, interest income. foreign exchange
revaluation and impairment losses or reversals are recogmsed in the profit or loss and computed i the same manner as for financral assets measured al amontised cost The remaining fair value changes are
recognised in OC1. Upon derecognition. the cumulative far value changes recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity (o profil or loss
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Financial assets designaled at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the company can elect 1o classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instrumenls designated at fair value through OC1 when they meet the definifion of equity under Ind AS 32
Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading The classification is determuned on an instrument-by-instrument basis Equity insiruments which are held for irading and conlingen consideralion
recogmised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled 1o profit or loss Dividends are recognised as other income in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established, except
when the company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI Equity instruments designated at fair value through OC! are
not subject to impairment assessmenl

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss
This category includes derivative instruments and listed equity invesiments which the company had not irrevocably elected to classify al fair value through OC! Dividends on listed equity investments are
recognised in the statemenl of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (ie removed from the company’s balance sheet) when:

P The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

P The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through®
arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substanlially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retamned substantially all the risks and rewards of Ihe
assel, bul has transferred control of the asset

When the company has transferred its rights 10 receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the nsks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred conirol of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the

extent of the company’s inuing invol nt In that case, the company also recognises an associated liability The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the righls
and obligations Ihat the company has retained
Continuing involvement (hat takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the ] amounl of ideration that the

company could be required 1o repay

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurcment

Financial liabilities are classified, at nitial recognilion, as f ial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivalives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropnale

All fi ial liabilities are ised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs

The company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafis, employee dues and interesl accrued on borrowings, other interes! payable

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subseq , financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

« Financial liabilities at farr value through profit or loss
» Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for 1rading and financial liabiliti
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

q

d upon initial recognilion as at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at Fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the inilial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied For liabilities
desipnated as FVTPL, far value gain/ losses attributable 1o changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI These gains/ losses are not subsequenily transferred 10 P&L

Financial liabilities al amorti ost (L.oans and borrowin

This is the category most relevant to the Company Afler inilial recogmution, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured al amortised cost using the EIR method Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisalion process

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into accounl any discount or premium on acqusilion and fees or cosls thal are an inlegral part of the EIR The EIR amortisation is included as finance cosis in the
statement of profit and loss

This category generally applies lo borrowings For more information refer Note 14 Moreover, as assessed by management that the Iransaction costs incurred on long term term loans are insignificant (o the
value of loans and prepayment penalty does nol exists

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is Ireated as the derecognition of the onginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in (he statement of profit and loss

Offsetting of financal instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported m the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to setile
on a net basis, 1o realise the assels and settle the liabilities simultaneously

Compound Financial Instruments
Compound financial instrumenis issued by the company comprises of non convertible red ble prefe shares ¢ ining a zero percent dividend redeemable at par at (he end of 10 years from the date of

and qF

p lly convertible red ble preferece shares containing a zero percent dividend redeemable at par The liability cormp of comp ial nstrument is initially recogmsed at fair
value The equity portion is inilially recogmised as a difference between the fair value of the compound financial instrument as a whole and the fair value of the liability component Any directly attributable
Iransaclion costs are allocated 1o the liability and equity components in the proportion of their initial carrying amounts

Sub 1o initial recognilion, the hability of the compound fi ial insirument is measured al amortised costs using effective interes| method The equily component is nol re-measured
subsequently Interest related to the financial liability 1s recogrised in profit and loss (unless it qualifies for mclusion in the cost of an asset)
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of Significant Ace ing Policies

xv)

xvi)

xvii)

xviii)

Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue from contract with customer is recoenised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the cuslomer at an amount that reflects the consideration Io which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services Revenue is measured at the farr value of the consideration received or receivable, laking into account contraclually defined terms of payment and excluding 1axes
or dulies collected on behalf of the government

Sale of goods -

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point tn time when conlrol of the goods is transferred to the : ly on di h/ delivery of the goods or terms as agreed with the customer The
company considers whether there are other pronuses in the conlract that are separate performance obligalions to which a pomon of the Iransaction price needs Io be allocated In determining the transaction
price for the sale of goods, the company considers the effects of variable consideralion, the existence of significant fi ing comp , non-cash ideration, and consideration payable 1o the customer (if
any)

Vanable consideration -

If the deration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates (he amount of consideralion to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer The variable
consideration is estimated at the time of completion of performance obllgaﬂon and constramed until it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will
not occur when Ihe associated uncertainty with the variable consid; is d

Contracl assels -
A contract asset is the righl o consideration in exchange for goods transferred 1o the customer If the Company performs its obligation by Iransferring goods to a customer before the customer pays
consideration or before paymenl is due, a contract asset is recognised for the eamed consideration that is conditi

a) Trade receivables: A receivable represenis the Company’s right 10 an amount of ideration that is ditional (i e , only the passage of time is required before pay of the ideration is due) Refer
to accounting policies of financial assets i e Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement

Contract liabilities -
A conlract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a paymenl is due (whichever is earlier) from a customer before the Company transfers the related goods or services Contract liabilities are recognised
as revenue when the Company performs under the contract (i e, transfers control of the related goods or services to the customer)

Export incentives
Export incentives under various schemes notified by govemment are accounted for in the year of exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in receiving (he same and is included in revenue in
the statement of profit and loss due 1o its operating nature

Windmill energy income
Consideration for electricity generated by the windmll division and fed into the state power grid is receved in the form of credit in the manufacturing division's power bill Credits are recogmsed as income net
of wheeling charges Income so recognised is shown separalely from the power cost under Other operating revenue

Interest Income

Interest income from financial assets is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably Interest income is recorded using
the effective interest rate (EIR) Inlerest income is accrued on a lime basis. by reference to the principal outstanding and the imerest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimaied fulure cash
receipls through the expecled life of the financial asset to (hat asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition

Rental Income
Renial income arising from operaling leases is accounled on the basis of lease lerms and is included in other income in the sialement of profit and loss

Employee benefits

Defined Contribution Plan-

‘The company's contnbution to provident fund is considered as a defined contribution scheme and are charged as expense based on the amount of contribution required 10 be made and when the services are
rendered by the employees

Defined Benefit Plan -

The company operales a defined benefit plan for its employees, viz, gratuity liability The costs of providing benefits under this plan are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end Actuarial
valualion is camed out for the plan using the projected unit credit method Remeasurements comprising of actuanal pawns and losses, the effect of changes o the return on plan assets (excluding nel interest) is
reflected immedialely in the balance sheel with a charge or credil recognised in OC1 in the period in which they occur

Remeasurements recognised in OC] are reflected liately in retained gs and is nol reclassified Io in the statement of profit and loss Nel interest is calculated by applying the discouni rate 1o the net
defined benefi1 liability or asse1

Long-lerm employee benefils
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company n respect of services provided by employees up 1o the balance sheet date

Short term employee benefits -
Accumulated leave, which is expecled 10 be utilized within the next |2 months, is (reated as short-term employee benefit The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amouni that

it expects to pay as a result of the unused that has lated at the reporting date

Foreign currencies
The company's financial stalements are presented in [NR, which 1s also company's functional currency

‘Initial recognition -
‘Foreign currency (ransactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying 10 the foreign currency amouni the exchange rale between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction

Measurement of foreign currency monetary ilems at the Balance Sheet date -
‘Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date Non-monelary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominalted in a foreign currency,
are reported using the exchange rate at the dale of the iransaction

Treatment of exchange differences -
‘Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monelary items or on reporting monelary ilems of company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year. or reported in
previous financial statements. are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise

Berrawing cosls
Borrowing cosls directly attnbutable 10 the acquisition, construction or production of an assel that necessarily takes a subslantial period of time 1o get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of
the cost of the asset All other borrowing costs are expensed in the pernod in which they occur Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowmng of funds
Borrowing cosl also includes exchange differences (o the exten regarded as an adjusiment to the borrowing cosls
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xix)

xx

xxi

xxii)

Income taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax

Current tax -

The tax currently payable is based on the (axable profils for the years Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid 1o the lax authorilies in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961
enacted in India.

M penodically eval posi taken in the tax retums with respect to siuations in which applicable tax regulations are subject 1o interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation
authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment The Company shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatmenl by using either most likely method or expecled value method, depending on
which method predicts better resolution of the treatment

The lax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date

Deferred tax-

‘Deferred 1ax is recogmsed on temporary differences between the carrying of assets and liabililies in the fi
Deferred tax habilities are generally recognised for all laxable temporary differences

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the exient that it is probable rhat taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised  Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference anses from the initial recogmtion of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced Io the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profils will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered.

and the corresponding tax base used in the compulation of taxable profit

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured al the 1ax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on lax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the 1ax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, al the end of 1he reporting period, to recover or settle the

carrying amount of its assels and liabilities

Deferred 1ax assels include Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT) credit paid in accordance wilh the tax laws in India, which is likely to give fulure economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future
income tax liability Accordingly, MAT credil is recognised as deferred Iax asset in the Balance sheel when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with
the asset will be realised

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are r ised when the pany has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resull of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to seftle the obligation and a reliable esti can be made of the amount of the obligation When the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimt d, for ple, under an i contract, the
imt IS T ised as a asset, but only when the reimbursement is vintually certain The expense relating 1o a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any

reimbursement
1f the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-lax rate Ihat reflects, when appropriale, the risks specific to the liability When di ing is used, the i
in the provision due 1o the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost

When some or all of the economic benefits required 10 settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an assel if it is vinually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably

Contingent liabilities and Contingent assels are not recognised in the financial statemenis when an inflow/ oulflow of economic benefits/ loss is not probable

Operating Segments

Basis of Segmenialion-

The company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing and selling of machined / forged rings and auto components The company’s business falls within a single b of 'diversified auto
components' and all the activities of the Company revolve around this main business

The Chief Operating decision maker (CODM) monitors (he operaling results of the business as a whole for the purpose of making decisions aboul resource allocation and performance assessment

Therefore, managemenl views company's business activity as a single segment and segment's performance 15 evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profil or loss in the financial
slatements

Geographical Information -
The management evaluates that the company operates in Iwo principal geographical areas - India and Outside India
Company’s Revenue and Receivables are specified by location of customners and the other geographic information (Segment Assets and Capital Expendilure) are specified by location of Ihe assets

Earmings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculaled by dividing the net profil or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profil or loss for the year altributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion Lo equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing
ordinary operations Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the penod, unless they have been issued at a later date The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for
the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i ¢ average market value of the outstanding shares) Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period
presented
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of Significant A ing Policies

xxiii) Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value al each balance sheet date Fair value is the price that would be received 10 sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market particip al the date The fair value measurement s based on the p ion that the ion to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company The fair value of an asset or a liability is 1 using the plions that market parti would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market particip act in (heir ic best interest A fair value ofa fi ial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic

benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it 1o another market participants that would use the asset in its highest and best use

Lokl

to fair value, imising (he use of relevant observable inputs and
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as under,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
minimising the use of unobservable inpuls All assets and liabilities for which fair value is d or disclosed in the fi
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level | - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
- Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant lo the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
- Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant (o the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are ised in the fi ial on a ing basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred belween levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period

16

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for bolh recurring fair value , such as | assets d at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such
as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations The management comprises of the Managing Director and Chief Finance Officer (CFO)

External valuers are involved for valuation of S|guﬁcant msets Involvement of external valuers is deCIded upon annually by the board of directors after discussion with and approval by the management
Selection criteria include market k dedge, depend and whether professi are ined Valuers are lly rotated every three years The management decides, after
discussions with the Company's external valuers, whlch valuation techniques and inpuls lo use for each case

At each reporting date, the I the mo in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be or d as per the Company’s ing policies For this
analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents

The management, in conjunction with the Company's external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability wilh relevant external sources to determine whether the change is
reasonable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assels and liabililies on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the assel or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)

CTN: U28910GJ2003PLC04199|

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

{All amounts in INR Million, unless olherwise staled)

2. () Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars and Buildings le,“ = IR Computers Vehicles Tolal (ST
(Freehold) machinery Gixtures progress

Deemed Cost (refer note below)
At April 01. 2019 209.07 502.29 3.051.94 30.00 3.583 11.57 3.808.40 9.52
Additions 34 52 459 147 36 065 079 r 187.91 142 43
Disposals/transfers - - 548 - = 057 6.05 (151 953
At March 31, 2020 243.59 506.88 3,193.82 30.65 4.32 11.00 3.990.26 -
Additions 1372 438 21829 = 135 0.06 237.80 22795
Disposals/Iransfers - = 404 - = - 4.04 (216 43)
At March 31. 2021 257.31 511.26 3.408.07 30.65 5.67 11.06 4.224.02 11.582
Depreciation
At April 01,2019 - - - - - - - -
Charge for the year B 3037 22318 452 238 173 262.18 -
On Disposals B - 180 - - 042 2.22 -
At March 31. 2020 & 30.37 221.38 4.52 238 1.31 259.96 -
Charge for the year(Note 31) 28 80 215.87 392 155 145 251.59 -
On Disposals E - 146 = - . 1.46 -
At March 31, 2021 - 59.17 435.79 8.44 3.93 2.76 510.09 -
Net Block
At April 01,2019 209.07 502.29 3,051.94 30.00 3.53 11.57 3.808.40 9.52
At March 31, 2020 243.59 476.51 2.972.44 26.13 1.94 9.69 3.730.30 5
At March 31, 2021 257.31 452,09 2.972.28 22.21 1.74 8.30 3.713.93 11.52

Capital work in progress (CWIP) consists of construclion of buildings and plant and machinery at manufacturing units

2, (b) Intangible assets

. Computer
Particulars software Total

Deemed Cost (refer note below)

At April 01, 2019 14.14 14.14

Additions 046 0.46

Disposals/ransfers - -

At March 31, 2020 14.60 14.60

Additions 012 0.12
| Disposals/transfers - =

Al March 31. 2021 14.72 14,72

Amortization

At April 01,2019 - -

Charge for Lhe vear 290 2.90

At March 31. 2020 2.90 2.90

Charge for the vear (Note 31) 234 2.34

At March 31, 2021 5.24 524

Net Block

At April 01, 2019 14.14 14.14

At March 31, 2020 11.70 11.70

At March 31, 2021 9.48 9.48

2. (c) Leased assels

i) Right of use assets (Note 42)

Particulars Total

Deemed Cost (refer note helow)

At April 01, 2019 0.82

Additions ;

At March 31, 2020 0.82

Additions -

At March 31, 2021 0.82

Deprecialion

At April 01, 2019 -

Charge for the vear 016

At March 31. 2020 0.16

Charge for the year (Note 31) 016

At March 31, 2021 0.32

Net block

At April 01. 2019 0.82

At March 31, 2020 0.66

0.50

At March 31, 2021

Note: For property plant & equipment existing as on 1 April 2019 i e the dale of transition to Ind AS. the company has used Indian GAAP carrying value as deemed cost as permitted by Ind AS 101
"First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard" Accordingly. the net WDV as per Indian GAAP as on | April 2019 has been considered as Gross block under Ind AS The accumulated

deprecialion has been accordingly netied off as on 1 April 2019
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3 Non Current Financial Assels - Loans

As al March 31,

As at March 31,

As at April 01,

021 2020 2019
(Unsecured - Considered good unless otherwise stated)
(Carried at Amortised costs)
Loans to Directors (Note 36 and 44) - 2500 3330
- 25.00 33.30
Sub-classification of above
Loans receivable considered good - Secured - - -
Loans receivable considered good - Unsecured - 2500 3330
Loans receivables which have significant increase in credit risk * - -
Loans receivables - credit impaired - - -
Less: Provision for impairment * = =
- 00 33.30
et —_—

Disclosure required under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013:

: As at As at As at April 01,
P. ull Rate of Inty

ok Ateofmterest  Mareh 31,2021 Murch 31, 2020 2019

Loan given to dircetors (Note 3, 7 and 28) | 1% 2500 2500
Loan given 1o M/s Fillenpac Industries Pvt Lid 1% S 830
Loan given to Aryan Arcade 10% 2990 =

No loans and advances are due from directors or other officers of the Company. firms n which a director is a partner or privale companies in which director is a director or a member either severally or

jointly with any other person other than as disclosed in Note 36

4 Non Current - Other Financial Assets

As at March 31.

As al March 31,

As at April 01,

2021 2020 2019
Deposits with remaining maturity of more than hwelve months* 11896 1590 106 94
Security Deposits 457 517 543
Interest receivable on bank deposits 347 = =
Other Receivables 1263 12 63 12.63
139.63 33.70 125.00
*Note: Consists pledged lien against bank guaraniees, letter of credit and other credit facilities as margin money deposits
5 Non-Current - Other Assels
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at April 01,
021 2020 019
(Unsecured - Considered good,unless aiherwise stited |
Capital Advances 27119 94 25 1175
Balances with statutory/government Authorities 17 04 17 04 19 66
288.23 111.29 131.41
6 Inventories
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at April 01,
2021 2020 2019
(valued at lower of cost and nel realisable value}
Raw materials (Note 27) 48537 39371 521 69
Work-in-progress (Note 28) 400 68 27633 33074
Finished goods (Note 28) # 72043 55318 654 69
Stores and Spares 10176 7761 9302
Scrap 249 488 1.87
1,710.73 1,305.71 1,602.01
Goods in transil included in above:
# Finished goods 506 89 35517 35564
506.89 355.17 355.64

Note = For the year ended March 31. 2021. INR 18 63 millions (for year ended on March 31, 2020 - INR 7 23 millions) was recognised as an expense disclosed under cost of materials and components

consumed for finished goods recognised at net realised value

7 Current Financial Assets - Loans

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

As at April 01,

2021 2020 2019

(U nsecured - Considered good, unless otherwise slated)
(Carried at Amortised costs)
Loans and Advances 1o Employees 076 097 K23
Loans to Others (Note 44) . 29 90 <

0.76 30.87 1.23
Sub-classification of above
Loans receivable considered good - Secured - . -
Loans receivable considered good - Unsecured 076 3087 123
Loans recervables which have significant increase in credit risk - . =
Loans receivables - credit impaired -
Less Provision for impairment - - -

0.76 30.87 1.3
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Disclosure required under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013:
g As at As at As at April 01,
P,
i Rateofnterest  \jarch 31,2021 March 31,2020 2019
Loen given to directors (Note 3. 7 and 28) 1% 25.00 25 i)
Loan given to M/s Fillenpac Industries Pvt Lid 11% - 830
10% 2990 -

Loan given to Aryan Arcade

No loans and advances are due from directors or other officers of the Company, firms in which a director is a partner or private companies in which director is a director or a member either severally or

jontly with any other person other than as disclosed in Note 36
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8 Current Financial Assets - Trade receivables

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

As at April 01,

2021 2020 2019
Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good 1,708 01 1,276 72 1,814 96
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credil risk 2021 2021 2021
Trade receivables - credit impaired . - -
1,728.22 1,296.93 1,835.17
Impairment allowance
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk (20.21) (20.21) (2021)
(20.21) (20.21) (20.21)
12708.01 1,.276.72 1,814.96

No trade receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person Nor any trade receivables due from firms or private companies respectively in

which any director is a partner, a director or a member other than as disclosed in Note 36

Trade receivables are non interest bearing and generally on terms of 30 to 90 days

The following table surmmarises the change in impairment allowance measured using the life time expected credil loss model:

As at March 31, As at March 31. As at April 01,
2021 2020 2019
At the beginning of the year 2021 2021 1688
Provision made during the year E: . 333
Utilized /reversed during the year - = -
At the end of the year 20.21 20.21 20.21

9 Current Financial Asselts - Cash and Bank balances

&80

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

As at April 01,

2021 2020 2019
Cash anidd Cash equivilents
Cash on hand 042 035 045
Balances with banks
-On Current accounls 4570 1210 093
46.12 12.45 1.38
= [R5
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents*
Other bank balances
Deposits with original maturity of more than three months but remaining maturity of iess than twelve months 58 05 15191 4525
Deposits with remaining maturity of more than (welve months 118 96 1590 106 94
Less: Amounl disclosed under Non Current other financial assets (118 96) (15 90) (106 94)
Total bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 58.05 151.91 45.25
Total cash and bank balances 104.17 164.36 46.63
*Note: Deposil consisls of pledged lien against bank guarantees, letier of credit and other credit facilities
Changes in linhilities arising from financing activities:
. Asat April 01, | Cash changes . As at March 31,
Particulars 2020 (net) Others 2021
Long term borrowings including current maturities classified in other financial liahililies 650 27 (1544 24.36 659.19
Short lerm borrowings 1.939 26 (9724} (6.29) 1,835.72
Non-current lease liabilities 094 E {0.27) 0.67
Current lease liabilities 019 (039) 0.3 0.39
. As at April 1, Cash changes . As at March 31,
Particulars 2019 tret) Others 2020
Long term borrowings including current maturities classitied in other financial linbilities 1,508.13 (Btb.68) §.52] 650.27
Sharl term borrowings 2343.25 (480.72) 76,73 1,939,260
Non-current lease labilities I.18 - (0.24) 0164
Current leass liabilities 039 (.39 .30 0.39)

*Others consisls of exchange differences on amount borrowed and impact of unwinding of liability component of compound financial instruments
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10 Current Financial Assets - Other Financial Assets

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

As at April 01,

2021 020 2019
Export Incentive Receivables 60 98 5830 92 29
Interest accrued on fixed deposils 379 - 631
Interest accrued on loan* 3.19 169 340
67.96 59.99 102.00

* For balance pertaining to related parties - Refer Note -36
11 Other Current Assets

As at March 31, As at March 31, Asat April 01,

2021 2020 2019

Unsceured, cansidered good (unless otherwise stated)
Advance to suppliers 98 41 3243 56 50
Prepaid Expenses 1522 1221 13 90
Balance with statutory/ government authorities 7825 41 86 3399
Accrued windmill income 278 543 422
Advance to related parties (Refer Note 36) - - 488
194.66 91.93 11349




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN U28910GI2003PLCO41991

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts in INR Million_unless otherwise stated)

12 Share Capital:

12.1 Equity Share Capital:

As at March 31

As o April o1, o4

Particulars

Mo, ol share — INR InMillion N of shares INH an Million N, ol shires INE i Mullon
Authoriscd
Equity shares of INR 10 cach 35025000 35025 33025000 35023 ESC IR 33025
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
Equity shares of INR 10 cach TIRRLG0 239381 2.39.81.000 239 81 2.39.81.090 23981
Total 239,810 21981 2,39 K14 23981 13081.000 13981

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Particulars No. of shares As at March 31, 2021 No. of shares As at March 31, 2020 No. of shares As at April 01, 2019
Equity sharc capitai

Nuinber of sharcs and capilal outstanding at the beginning and end of the y car 2.39.81.090 23981 2.39.81.090 23981 239.8).090 239 81
Toual 23981000 219,81 2001, 23041 25081 A¥H 230.51

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of cquity sharcs having par valuc of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares 1s entitled 1o one vote per share The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees The dividend proposed by the

Board of Dircclors 1l any . is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the cnsuing Annual General Mecting

tn the cvent of liquidation of the company. the holders of oquily shares will be entitled 10 recenve remaining asscts of the company. after distribution of all preferential amounts The distribution will be in proportion 1o the number of equity
shares held by the sharcholders

Details of sharcholders holding more than 5 pereent shares in the company

Particulars As ut Muweh 31, 2021 A at Mareh 31, 2020 A il April 01, 2018

Mo of shares s of holding No, ol sharey “% of holding No. ol shares “iu ol hikling
Louits shares of Ry, 10 ¢och fully paid
Rupesh D Madcka 20.90.667 872% 20.90.667 872% 20.90.667 8 72%
Jiten D Madcka 20.90.667 872% 20.90.667 8 72% 20.90.667 872%
Ashok D Madcka 7.16.667 29% 13.06.667 345% 13.06.667 545%
Mancsh D Madcka 22.87.252 9 34% 20.90.667 872% 20.90.667 872%
Pinakin D Madcka 24.75.533 10:32% 2221333 926% 22.21.333 926%
Bhauiik D Madecha 18.37.881 766% 1437.333 599% 14.37.333 399%
Rivendeli PELLC 1.09.14.423 4551% 1.09.14.423 4551% 109 14.423 4551%
As per records of the Company. including its register of sharcholders / bers and other declarations reccived {rom sharcholders regarding beneficial interest. the above sharcholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares

The Company has nol issued/ allolied any shares pursuant (o contracts without pay ment beng recened in cash. nor 1ssucd any bonus shares nor there has been any buy back of shares dunng five y cars immcdiately preceding March 31. 2021

For the details and (erms of Non Cons ertible Redoemable Preference Shares(NCRPS) and Optionatly Comertible Reds ble Preference Shares¢OCRPS) refer note 12 2 and 12 3 respectinels

12.2 Equily Component of Non Convertible Redeemable Prelerence Shares (NCRPS):

Panticulars An it March 31, 2031 As at March 31, 3020 As at April o1, 2004

S of sharey INR i Mullion No. of shores 1SR m Millon Nir ul shores INR i Mo
Authorised
Non Convertible Redeemable Prelerence Shares of INR 10 cach 1.39.75.000 15975 1.59.75.000 15975 LS9, 75,000 159.75
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
Non Comvertible Redouinable Preference Shares of INR 10 cach 1.36.05.863 136 06 136.05.863 136 06 1.36.05.863 136 06

Lol 136,15 503 (RIRLT 136015 863 13600 1 36,015 463 L3600




a)

b)

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year for Equity componcnt of Cempound Financial Ins(rument

Particulars No. of shures  As at March 31, 2021 No. of shares As at March 31, 2020 No. of sharcs As at April 01, 2019
Nuniber of shares and capital outstanding at the beginning and end of the » car - _
1.36.05.863 136 06 1.36.05.363 136 06 1.36 05.863 136 06
1 J(-IEEA&_\ 136,10 0 de 005 500 | RIS I..I(riU:‘-Jm.l | 3. 0H:

Details of sharchelders holding more than 5 pereent Nen Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020 As at April 01, 2019

it No. of shares % of holding No_of sharcs % af halding Na. of shures % of halding

Rupesh D Madcka 38.89.338 28 39% 38.89.338 28 59% 38.89.338 28 59%
Jiten D Madcka 1814338 1333% 18.14.338 1333% 18.14.338 1333%
Ashok D Madeka 8.79.586 646% £.79.586 646% 8.79.586 646%
Mancsh D Madcka 15.69.338 1153% 15.69.33% 1153% 15.69.338 1153%
Pinakin D Madeka 13.71.797 10 08% 13.71.797 10:08% 13.71.797 10 08%
Bhautik D Madcka 2067.045 15 19% 2067.045 1519% 20,67.045 1519%

Terms and rights attached on Equily compenent of Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of (he Company

The company has issued non consentible redecmable preference shares with (1% dividend. to be redocined at par on completion of 10 years from the date of allotment In the event of liquidalion of the company before redemption of non
com crtible redecmable prefercnce shares. the holders of non comyertible redoemable preference shares will have priority over cquity sharcholders in the payment of dividend and repay meni of capital

The company has issued prefarence shares under this right entitlement in lollowing 3 phasc as menlioned below-
1 66.80.000 NCRPS of 10 cach al par totalling (o INR 6.68.00.000 on 31sl Dec 2013

2 16.80.000 NCRPS of 10 cach al par totalling to INR 1.68.00.000 on 22d Feb 2014

3 52.45.863 NCRPS of 10 cach at par (o INR INR 5.24.38.630 on 0lst Dec 2014

shares arc

There 15 a conlractual obligation to deliver cash to the prefk harcholders as these prelc at par al the end ol 10 years from the date of allotment Hence, the principal amount of NCRPS is in the naturc of
(inancial liability as thc Company has a contractual obligalion to redcem this amount at the end of 10 years lo the holders and the issucr cannol avoid this ouiflow al the end of 10th vear Consoquently. the Company has initially mcasurod
preference shares al their [air valuc (plus ransaction costs). being the present value of expected cash oulflow discounted at the market-rate of dividend presailing assumed by the company 1o be 10 23%/10 395% Since the preference shares
have a zaro percant dividend. there is difference between cash amount and the (air valuc of preference shares on initial rocogmtion. the cquity of which has been accounted under ofher equity and the equity portion not remeasured subsequently
whereas the financial liability is been d at an A ised cost EIR d by the pany for cach phase of issuc is shown below-

1 66.80.000 NCRPS of 10 cach al par totalling to TNR 6.68.00.000 on 31st Dec 2013: 10 25%p a
2 16.80,000 NCRPS of 10 cach at par totalling to INR 1.68 00.000 on 22d Fcb 2014: 10 25%p a
3 52.45.863 NCRPS of 10} cach al par to INR INR 5.24.58 630 on {151 Dec 2014: 10 345% p a

The Board of Dircctors in their mecting held on March 12. 2021 has¢ approved the change in tenor of redemiption [rom completion of 10 years from the datc of allotment to completion of 10 years from Lhc dalc of alioiment or upon listing of
equity shares of the Company on the stoch exchanges. whicheyver is carlier This is subject lo approval of sharcholders in cnsuing mocting

12.3 Equity Comy of O v Convertible R Pref Shares (QCRPS):
As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020 As at April 01, 2019
A ETE oF = ey
Particulars No. of INR in Million No. of OCRPS INR in Million No. of OCRPS INR in Million
OCRPS
Authorised
ionally Convertible Red ble Prelc Shares of INR 10 cach 30.00.000 3000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up

Optionally Com crtible Red ble Pref Shares of INR 10 cach 26,311,111 26 30 -
Ll 260,000 26,30 = 2 . =
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding ut the beginning and at the end of the reporting period for Equily componeni of Cempound Financial Instrument

Particulars O':_"I"‘;'q As 5l March 31, 2021 No. of OCRPS As 1t March 31,2020 No. of OCRPS As al April 01, 2019
Number of sharcs and capilal oulstanding at the beginning and end of the period 26.30.000 2630 - -

Total 26.30,000 26.30 - -

Details of shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares in the Equity of 0 lly Convertible Red ble Preference Shares of the Company

Avat Mareh A1, 2021 A at March 31, 2020 Acat Aprl 01, 2019
Kuriculars Rl % of holding No. of OCRPS % of holding No. of OCRPS % of holding
OCRPS
Rupesh D Madcka 427636 16 26%
Jiten D Madcka 4.27.636 16 26% : .
Ashiok D Madeha 1.46.590 557% : :
Mancsh D Madcka 4.67.846 17 9% - - - .
Pinakin D Madcka 5.06.359 19 25% . : -
Bhautik D Madeka 3.75.930 14 29%
Mihir R Madcka 80,181 305%
Hemal P Madeka 37.460 142% : : :
Sanjas B Bole 80181 305% - - -
Bharat J Madcka 80.181 305% B - -

Allatment of 26 30 000 Ophwnally Comertible Redeemable Preference Shares ¢h referred lo as OCRPS ) at Rs 10/~ per share. aggregating 1o Rs 263 (4.000/- n the ratio ol 9 (Nine) OCRPS for vvery 44 (Forty Four) Equity shares held by the

existing cquity sharcholders: Alse based on the application Jorms recen ed Trum existing equily shareholders: Shrt Paresh Madeka and Risendel] PLE 11C hasve not subseribed to this olVer and Hemal 1 Madeka have not subseribed to [ull queta of shares olered

Terms and rights | on Equity of C | Financial Instrument
1 OCRPS will have Zero percent coupon rate Further. the said prefercnce shares will not be entilled for amy dividend during the currency of tenure
2 The OCRPS will be converted into Equity Shares in the manner as laid down liere in under
(a) If the Company opis for (he Initial Public Offer (1PO) in future. then the said OCRPS will be optionally converted into Equity Shares afier filing of Draft Red Herring Prospectus but before filng of Red Herring Prospectus by the
Compam. for its IPO
(b) The OCRPS wall be comeried in 1o Equily Sharcs at a face valuc of Rs 1t/- cachic | Equuly Sharc against | OCRPS and will not be comeried at any premium value
3 The OCRPS holders shall have a right to vote only on such resolutions which directly alfects righis antached (o their preference shares
4 Incasc. thc Member opt not to comvert the shares o cquity within 5(Five) ycars from datc of alloimenl. then within 1 (onc) year from expiry of such five vears. the said OCRPS shall be redeemed al Tace value. and no premium to be paid
al time of redemphion of these OCRPS
5 Incasc of winding up of thc Company . the holders of OCRPS shall have rights at par with holders of NCRPS




13 Other Equity:

. As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020 As at April 01, 2019
Particulars

Reserves and surplus:

Equity Component of Compound Financia! Instruments*

Balance as per the last (inancial statements 84 53 84 53 8433
Add : On issuc of OCRPS during the y car 165 - -
96.18 84.53 84.53

Securities premium
Balance as per Lhe last financial slatemenls 1.626 14 1,626 14 1,626 14
Add : Additions during the ycar - . -

1,626.14 1,626.14 1,626.14

Retained Earings
Balme as pev ihe last fnancial slateins 73057 20296 (38722)
Add : Profit for the vear 86955 52941 59041
Add : Other comprehensive income/(expenses) (net of axes) 30R (.80 (k)]
105,20 TINET 02
Total 3327.52 244124 1.913.63

Nature and Purposc of Rescrves:

Sccurilics Premium: Security premium is nsed (o record the premium roceived on issuc of shares 11 is ulilised in accordancc with the provisions of Companies Acl. 2013

Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings arc the profits of the company has carned till date. less any transfcr to General reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to the sharcholders

Other Comprehensive [ncome: OCI includes re-measurement gain/losses on accounl of re-measurement defined benelil plans

*Equity Component of Compound Financial Instruments: The parts of pound financial i issucd by thc company arc classified as (inancial liabilitics and cquity in d with the sub of the I
arrangements and Lhe definitions of a financial liability and equity instrument Financial liabilities are recognised inilially at fair value nel of directly attributable ion costs and sub I d al an effeclive inlerest method Equity
componenl is not re-measured Furiher. details are given Note 12 2 and 123
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Non-current Ninancial liabilities -

14 Borrowings

Asal As at As al
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 Apiil 01, 2019
At amortised costs
Term Loans(secured):
Indian Rupee loan from banks 54384 55928 1,425 95
Liability p of compound fi ial instruments (Refer Note 12 2 and 12 3)
Non Convertible Preference Shares™ 100 59 90 99 8248
Optionally Convertible Red ble Preference Shares-liability® 147 }
1,508.43
Less. Current maturities of long-term debts disclosed under the head other current financial liabilities
(Elaoiei2l) (335.74) (207.84) (595.03)
323.45 442.43 913.40
The company has taken borrowings from various banks lowards funding of its capital expenditure and working capital A summary of security provided by the company is as follows:
Fueility Categor Securify Detaily At As at LGEN
Murch 31, 2021 Mareh 31, 2020 April 01, 2019

Primary  First pari-passu charge over (he entire fixed assets of the compony
Collateral  Second pari-passu charge over the entire current asscts ol the

T'erm lean - Indian Rupee [ aan company 25128 424 27 1063 42
L van is repayable in 20 - 32 Quarlerly mstalments by 31-03-2022 having
nterest i the range ol 9 63% Lo 14 00%

Prmany  First pari-passu charge over the entire lived assels- pressnt and
Tuture - comprising of immovable and mosable assetst exeept Vehicle) of the
company
Lerm loan - Indian Rupee 1 oan Collateral - Second pani-passu charge over the enfire current assels - present 8446 13501 307 34
and future ol the company
1 can 15 repayable in 20 - 32 Quarterly istalments by 31-03-2022 having
mierestin the range ol 9 60% to | | 45%
Prmary  First pari-passu charge over the entire fied assels- present and
futwre - cemprising of immovable and movable asselsy excepl Vehicle) ol the
company
Collateral - Seeund pari-passu charge over the enlire current assets - present
and Tulure of the company
These COVID Laans are repayable in 48 cqual monthly mstatments by 31-03-
2026 aller imtin) moratwrium of 12 month having wierest in the range of
782% 108 35%
Esclusive charge by way of hyputhecation of $MS Meer Machine tnctuding
Term loan - Indian Rupoe Loan aceessorivs)  Lean s repaid in 32 Quarterly instalments by 31-03-2020 5549
having interest o] 10 25%

Term loan - Indian Rupee Loan 208 1

~ Note : 13,605,863 non convertible redeemable preference shares of Rs. 10 each were oulstanding as on March 31, 2021 These preference shares were issued with zero percent dividend and redeemable at par at the end of
10 years from all Liability p of pound financial instrument is recognised initially at fair value net of directly atiributable t ion cosls and subsequently d at an effective interes| method The
details are given in Note 12 2

~ Note : 26,30.000 optionally converiible redeemable preference shares of Rs 10 each were oulstanding as on March 31, 2021 These preference shares were issued with zera percent coupon rale and redeemable at par after
filing DRHP and before filng RHP Liability component of compound financial instrument is recognised inilially at fair value net of directly atiribuable transaction costs and subsequenily measured at an effective interest
method The delails are given in Note 123

Other Financial Liabilities -Lease Liabilities

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 Mach 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Lease Liabilities - Non current (Refer Note 42) 067 094 118
Lease Liabilities - Current (Refer Note 42) 039 039 039
L.U6 133 157
Non Current Income tax liabilities (Net)
Asal As at As al
March 31. 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Provision for lax (net) 17931 17931 170 53

179.31 17931 170.53
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17 Income taxes

For the year ended

Far the year ended

As at

March 31, 2021 Mareh 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
a ) The major components of income fax expense are as follows:
Current income tax:
Current income tax 130 42 12717 308 90
Deferred tax
Relating to originalion and reversal of lemporary differences (248.12) 64 25 50629
Income (ax charged/(credit) veported in the statement of profit or loss (117.70) 191.42 815.19
OCl section - Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during in the year:
Tax Income on remeasurements of defined benefit liability/(asset) 2713 097 012
Income fax expense charged 10 OCI (2.73) 0.97 i

Deferred tax:
Deferved tax (assets) and liabilities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

Net deferred tax (asset)

Net deferred tax

Net deferred tax

. / liabilities (asset) / liabilities (asset) / liabilities
Particulars e
As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Tmpact of diffe e between tax depreciation and deprecialion as per books (591 43) (570 68) (532 98)
Disallowance towards doubtful debts and provisions for bonus, business promolion expenses, leave
encashment, etc 14 56 1719 (18 72)
Impact of Compound financial insiruments (16 69) (15 96) 1364
Unabsorbed depreciation - . 3189
Deferred tax (assets) liabilities (593.56) (569.45) (506.17)
Deferred (ax liabilities reflected in the Balance Sheet as follows:
As at As at As at
March 31. 2021 March 31. 2020 April 01, 2019
Deferved tax liabilities 593 56 56945 506 17
Less: Tax Credit entitlement in MAT (269 50) . -
Deferred tax liabilities(net) 324.06 569.45 506.17
b.) Recanciliation of deferved tax
nssets [ linbilities (ner):
Asal As at As al
Murch 31, 2021 Mureh 31, 2020 Agpril 01, 2019
Opening halance [36%9.45) (506.17) (506 29)
Tax expense recognised during the year recognised in profil or loss (21 38) (64 25) .
Tax credit and MAT recognised 269 50 -
Tax expense dunng the year recognised in OCIL (2.73) 097 012
Closing balance (324.06) (569.45) (506.17)
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—

) Recon: ol the income nx ex

For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Profi¢ before tax 75185 72083 1,405 60
Tax as per India’s statutory income tax rate 3494% 34 94% 3494%
Expected income tax as per applicable taxes 26270 251 89 49117
Tax benefit on brought forward tax losses not recognised in earlier years - (21 96) (8 26)
MAT paid/credit enlitlement (384 35) (40 66) 308 90
Deferred Tax on other comprehensive income 273) 097 012
Effect of exp that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 036 160 1095
Others [ 0.42, 1230
Effective income tax 17,70y 191.42 815.183
il.) Deferved tax charge / (cvedit)
For the year enled For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Deferved tax charges relates to the
movement in the following ifems:
Accelerated depreciation/ amortisation for 1ax purposes 2075 (3770) 8917
Change in fair value of financial instruments 073 276 (18 72)
Disallowance towards doubtful debts and provisions for bonus, busi p i P leave
encashment, elc (283) 355 1231
Deferred tax on tax losses carried forward . (31 89) (410 59)
MAT Credit Entitlement (269.50) - -
Net deferred tax income/ (expense) (250.85) {03.28) (506.17)
Deferred tax charge as per Statement of profit and loss (248.12) (64.25) (506 29)
Deferred tax charge as per other comprehensive income 2,73 0.97 0.12
(250.85) (63.28) (506.17)

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relale to income taxes levied by

the same 1ax authonty

Provisions - Non current

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 Mareh 3, 2020 April 01, 2019
Provision for Gratuity (Noie 35) 2199 21.79 1430
Provision for Litigations (refer note below) 910 910 910
31.09 30.89 23.40
Note In pursuance of Ind AS 37 - * Provisions, contingent liabilities and cenlingent assets’, the provisions required have been incorp d in (he ing manner:
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2021 Mareh 31. 2020 April 01, 2019
Balance at the beginning of the year 910 910 910
Provision made during the year = = -
Utilised during the year - = F
Balance at the end of the year 9.10 9.10 9,10
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19 Short Term Borrowings

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 Mareh 31, 2020 Apil 01, 2019

{Carnied at Amwriizzil costs, except wlieiwise stuted)
Secured Loans:
Loan Repayable on Demand from banks

Cash credit 17110 190 83 30013

Other working capital facililies* 1,664 62 1,748 43 2042 12

1,835.72 1,939.26 2,343.25

_ it
* Other Working capital facilities consist facility for packing credil in foreign currency (PCFC) and foreign usance discount bill purchase (FUDBP) facllities
For Company’s financial risk management processes, refer to note 40
(i) The company has taken borrowings from various banks towards funding of its working capital. A summary of security provided by the company is as follows:

H . . As at As at As at
i Se. I
Facility Category curity Details March 31,2021 March 31,2020 April 01, 2019

1 First pari-passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Siock and receivables/ current assets
Cash credit facility (both presenl and future) 5131 13493 76.54
2 Second pari-passu charge on the fixed assets of the company

| First pan-passu charge by way of hypothecation of stocks/ inventory and baok
Cash credil facility debts/receivables of the company along with other consortium banks 3015 3732 6553
2 Second pari-passu charge on the fixed assets of the company

1 First pari-passu charge over the entire current assels of the company 8373 1722 14537

Cash credit facility 2 Second parni-passu charge over the entire fixed assels of the company

L First Pari-passu charge on the CENVAT/ Gujarat/ VAT/ DEPB receivables of the company
Cash credil facility along wilh other consortium banks 591 136 1369
2 Second Pan-passu charge on fixed assets of the company

| First pari-passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Stock and receivables/ current assels
Other working capital facililies* (both present and future) 28953 45377 489 04
2 Second pari-passu charge on the fixed assets of the company

| First Pari-passu charge by the way of hypothecation of stocks and book debts of the
company along wilh other consortium members

N 65 S
2 Second pari-passu charge on advance shall be covered under Whole Tumover Packing 24 46249 5@
Credit Guarantee oblamed by the Bank from ECGC & premium to be bome by the clients

Other working capital facilities*

Other working capital facilities® 1 First pari-passu charge over the enllrg current assets of the company 82436 732 32 990 83
2 Second pari-passu charge over the enlire fixed assels of the company
| Documents of title 1o goods in case of L/C on DP basis

2. Hypothecation charge over the goods in case of L/C on DA basis 256,08 9991 3030

Other working capital facilities*

*Other working capnal facilities consisl of letter of credit, packing credit and FUDBP facilities

(ii) Terms of repayment of total borrawings oulstanding as well as the interest rates prevailing as on March 31, 2021, March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 are provided below:

Facility Category Terms of repayment Interest rate
Other working capital facilities Within 1 year 35%-105%
Cash credit Repayable on demand 9.00% - 10 25%

20 Curvent Financial liabilities - Trade Payables

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31. 2020 April 01. 2019
Tolal outstanding dues of micro enterpnises and small enterprises (Note 43) 1920 1476 2543
Total outstanding dues of credilors other than micro enterprises and small enlerprises 115715 7237 887 56
738.47 912.99

Terms and conditions of the above fi ial habilities:
a Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 45-90 days terms
b For explanations on the Company’s financial risk management processes, refer to note 40




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN: U28910GJ2003PLCO41991

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Al amounts in INR Million. unless othcrwisc staled)

21 Current Financial liabilities - Other Financial Liabilities

As at As at As at
March 31. 2021 March 31. 2020 April 01. 2019
Current maturities of long term debts (Nole - 14) 33574 207 84 59503
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - . -
Other Interest Payables - 134 2553
Employee dues 5328 4447 43.88
Payables for capital goods 4495 71.57 674
433.97 261,221 8
22 Other current liabilities
As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Statutory dues payables* 1044 843 1323
Advance from customers 43) - -
i4.75 — 843
*Statutory dues payable includes payable on account of provident fund, tax deducted at source etc
23 Provisions - Current
Asat As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019

Provision for Gratuity (Note 35)

24 Income tax liabilities (Net) - current tax

727

652

Asat Asat As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Provision for tax (nel of advance 1ax) 7488 27 106 89
—vass 2.70 10639




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)

CIN U28910GJ2003PLC041991
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
tAll amounts in INR Million. unless otherwise slafedd |

25 Revenne from operations

Fur the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

Revenue form contract with customers
Sale of goods (Refer nole below)
Total Revenue form contract with customers

Other Operating Revenue
Sale of scrap
Export incentives
Windmll income

Total other operating revenue

Tolal Revenue from operations (net) (Note 37)
Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 115: Revenue from contract with customers

A Disaggregated revenue
(i) Revenue by geographical market

5,683 30 6,158.93
5,683.30 6,158.93
33424 264 94
9492 158 08
5086 7798
Af0,02 501.00
6,163.32 6,659.94
= o

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Within India 2,704 32 3,07530
Quitside India 3,459 00 3,584.64
6,163.32 6,659.94

B Contract balances

For the year endeil
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

Trade receivables (Note -8)
Advance from customers (Note- 22)

1,708 01
431

1,276 72

C Heconciling the amount of revugnised in of Profit and Loss with the contracted grifce

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue as per conlracted price ( recagnised at the peint of time) 5,683 30 6,158 93
Loss: Distounls and rehales 2 c
Add/ (Less): Changes in revenue due Lo performance obligations (net) - .
Net revenue [rom contract with customers §,683.30 6,158.93

2o Other income

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2020

Interest income on

Bank deposits

Others
Foreign exchange differences (net)
Profit on sale of assels
Miscellaneous Income
Rental income

27 Cosl of raw materials and components consumed

1094 1018
380 457
1728 76 51
072 .
022

129 212
34.25 93.38

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31. 2020

Inventory at the beginning of the year (Note -6)
Add Purchases during the year

Less : Invenlory al the end of the year (Nole - 6)

/ Decrease in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

393 71 52169
3,257 60 3,009 42
3,651.31 3,531.12

48537 39371
3,165.94 3,137.41

For (he year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2021 Murch 31, 2020
Opening Stock (Note 6)
Fimshed goods 55318 654 69
Work-in-progress 276 33 33074
829.51 985.43
Less. Closiny Stock {Note 6)
Finished goods 72043 55318
Work-in-progress Ai1 o8 27633
1L121.11 8§29.51
Net (Increase)/Decrease in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress (291.60) 155.92
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Al amounts in INR Million. unless otherwise staei |

29

3

3

3

Employee benefits expense
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Salaries, wages and bonus 456 07 464 56
Contribution to provident and other funds (Note 35) 2510 3022
Gratuity expense (Note 35) 12 84 774
Staff welfare expenses 24 65 2407

518.66 526.59

0 Finance costs
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest on bank borrowings 146 14 196 98
Other finance charges 44 06 3931
Exch difference ded as an adj to borrowing cost (83.04) 7674
Interest on liability p of pound fi ial instrument 97 85I
Interest on lease liabilities (Note 42) 012 01s
116.99 321.69
1 Deprecintion wnd amortization espenses
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment (Note 2) 25159 26218
Amortisation on Right-of-use assets (Note 2) 0l6 016
Amortisation of Intangible assets (Note 2) 234 290
254.09 265.24
2 _Other expenses
For the year ended Far the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Power and fuel 52055 541 84
Repairs and maintenance
Plant and machinery 3285 3601
Buildings 430 991
Others 635 784
Labour charges 25275 22965
Consumption of stores, spares and consumables 445 59 43079
Sorting, segregation and testing charges 5415 5176
Windmull expenses (Note 42) 776 1394
Freight and forwarding charges 24575 22903
Sales promolion 025 162
CSR expenses (Refer note below) 16 80 859
Travelling and conveyance 469 687
Rates and laxes 1415 045
Insurance 46 97 2662
Legal and professional fees 1164 731
Printing and siationery 312 303
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment - 045
Communication costs 265 262
Payment to auditors (refer note) 100 100
Annual maintenance charges 677 703
Donalions 206 520
Miscellaneous expenses 149 408
lﬂl.&t 1.625.64

(i) Details of CSR expenditure

For the year ended March
31,2021

For the year ended March 31,
2020

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year

b) The revenue expenditure charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss by the Company during the year

(DAmount spent by company during the year in cash
1) Construction/ acquisition of any asset
i1) On purposes other than (i) above

(Il)Amount Yet to be paid by company
1) Construction/ acquisition of any assel
ii) On purposes other than (i) above

(111 = [ + l})Toal
1) Construction/ acquisilion of any asset
i1} On purposes other than (i} above

In case of 8. 135(5) (Other than ongoing project)

16.80

17.98

16.80

170

8.59

859

1510

939

16 80

17 98

Amount deposited in Specified Fund of Sch. VII
within 6 months

Amount required (o be Amount spent during the
spent during the year year

Opening Balance Clesing Balance

- —

7ot & 0p
/[ -_‘/’_"?\(‘/\

- 16 80 170 1510

A




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN: U28910GJ2G03PLC041991

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All in INR Million, unless othenwise stated)

(i) Detaiy of puyment (o auditory

For the year ended March  For the year ended March 31,
31, 2021 2020

As auditor:
Audit fees 100 1 00
Tax audit fees - E
Reimbursement of expenses




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN: U28910GJ2003PLC041991

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

{All amounts 1n INR Millign, unless otherwise stated)

33 Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic and Dituted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the

34

B

year

The following table reflects the income and earnings per share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computation:

Disclosure as required by Ind AS 33 is shown below -

Profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders of the company for basis (INR in Million)
Profit attributable to equity holders adjusted for the effect of dilution (INR in Million)

Weighted average number of Equity shares for basic EPS
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution

Nominal Value per Share

Eaming per equity share
Basic Eaming per share
Diluted Earning per share

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments not provided for:

Details of Contingent liabilities and Commitments are shown below -

Commitments

(i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (Net of
advances)

(ii) For Commitment related to lease arrangement refer note 42

Contingent liabilities

1) Incomne tax with respect to matters relating to disallowance of additional depreciation, disallowance of forex
loss, disallowance of foreign commission and disallowance of other expenditure for the assessment years
2005-06 to 2017-18 in respect of which the Company has filed an appeal with higher authorities

ii) For non receipt of the required forms and non acceptance of the companies claim of certain sales as an
exempted sales and related matters

iii) Service tax with respect to the matters decided against the company in respect of which the company has
filed appeal with higher authorities

For the year ended

March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

869,55 52941
869.55 52941
2,39,81,090 2,39,81,090
24182843 2.39,81,090
10.00 10.00
3626 22.08
31596 22.08
As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31. 2020 April 01, 2019
32853 237.07 201.61
138.73 104.01 104.01
025 0.25 14.39
1.41 141 319
140.39 105.67 121.59

The management based on the assessment, believes that the outcome of these contingencies will be favourable, but not probable and accordingly no provision has been recognised in the
Financial Statement. The cash outflows with regards to above matters will be dependent on outcome of above pending cases

Provision for Provident Fund:

There are numerous interpretative issues relating to the Supreme Court (SC) judgement on PF dated 28th February, 2019 The company has adopted the basis as mentioned in the SC

Jjudgement prospectively with effect froi April t, 2019
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Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN: U28910GJ2003PLC041991

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts in INR Million, unless ttlicrwise stated)

36 Related party disclosures
1. Name of related parties and their relationships

Name of related parties and their relationships

Description of the Relationship Name of Related Parties

Mr.Manesh D Madeka (Chairman & Managing Director)
Mr Bhautik D Madeka (Whole time Director)
A. Key management personnel Mr. Mihir D Madeka (Whole time Director)
Mr. Hardik Gandhi (Company Secretary)
Mr._Hiren Doshi (Chief Financial Officer) (w.e.f. March 12.2021)

Mr. Hemal P. Madeka
Mr. Bharat J Madeka
Mr. Paresh D Madeka
Mr. Rupesh D Madeka

B Relatives of key management personnel Mr. Jiten D Madeka
Mr. Ashok D Madeka
Mr. Pinakin D Madeka
Mr. Sanjay B Bole

M/s. Fillenpac Industries Private Limited

C Entity in which relative of key managerial personnel has control Mis. Rapid Cut

2. Related party transactions and balances

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant year.
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
Transactions during the period/ year
(i) Interest Income
Mr Manesh Madeka 0.92 1.10
Mr. Bhautik Madeka 0.69 0.83
Mr. Mihir Madeka 0.69 0.83
(ii) Remuneration paid
Salary allowances and bonus *
Mr. Manesh Madeka 9.60 10.75
Mr. Bhautik Madeka 9.36 941
Mr. Mihir Madeka 840 8.06
Mr. Hemal Madeka 6.60 6.72
Mr. Bharat Madeka 840 8.06
Mr. Paresh Madeka 0.60 0.67
Mr. Rupesh Madeka 720 672
Mr Jiten Madeka 720 6.72
Mr. Ashok Madeka 4.80 538
Mr. Pinakin Madeka 720 672
Mr. Sanjay Bole 150 1.68
Mr. Hardik Gandhi 0.17 0.17
Mr. Hiren Doshi (w e.f. March 12, 2021) 019 -
(i) Scrap sales
M/s. Rapid Cut 331 290
(iv) Rental Income
M/s Rapid Cut 042 042

(v) Labour charges
M/s. Rapid Cut 590 720




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN: U28910GJ2003PLC041991

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019

Closing balance
(i) Trade Receivable

M/s Fillenpac Industries Private Limited - 619 750

M/s Rapid cut - 003 -
(ii) Trade Payable

M/s. Rapid cut 0.36 - 0.93

(iii) Outstanding Balance
Mr. Manesh Madeka 0.09 1.95

Mr. Bhautik Madeka 1.71
Mr. Mihir Madeka - 1.46 -
Mr. Hardik Gandhi 0.01 0.01 0.01
Mr. Hemal Madeka - 122 -
Mr. Bharat Madeka - 146 -
Mr. Paresh Madeka 0.22 0.12 -
Mr. Rupesh Madeka 0.02 1.22 -
Mr. Jiten Madeka 3.40 122 -
Mr. Ashok Madeka 6.31 0.98 0.28
Mr. Pinakin Madeka - 1.22 -
Mr. Sanjay Bole 0.01 0.13 ]
Mr. Hiren Doshi (w.e.f March 12, 2021) 0.29 ] -
(iv) Advance Remuneration
Mr Manesh Madeka . - 0.80
Mr Bhautik Madeka - - 070
Mr. Mihir Madeka - - 0.60
Mr. Hemal Madeka - - 0.50
Mr. Bharat Madeka - - 0.60
Mr Paresh Madeka - - 005
Mr. Rupesh Madeka - - 050
Mr. Jiten Madeka - - 050
Mr Pinakin Madeka - - 0.50
Mr Sanjay Bole - - 0.13
(v) Loan (Refer note (i) below)
Mr. Manesh Madeka - 10.00 10.00
Mr. Bhautik Madeka - 750 7.50
Mr. Mihir Madeka - 750 7.50
M/s. Fillenpac Industries Private Limited . - 8.30
(vi) Interest receivable
Mr. Manesh Madeka - - 1.10
Mr. Bhautik Madeka - - 0.83
Mr. Mihir Madeka - - 0.83
M/s. Fillenpac Industries Pvt Ltd - - 0.64

* The remuneration does not include gratuity since the same is calculated for all the employees of the Company as a whole.
Notes

Unsecured Loans given to Directors of the Company

(i) Included in loans and advances given are loans given to directors of the Company, the particular of which are disclosed in note no 44, as required by section 186(4) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

(i1) The unsecured loans are given to the directors of the company at a rate of interest of 11% p.a.

(iii) The company’s transactions with related parties are at arm’s length. managerial believes that the company’s domestic and intenational transactions with related parties
post March 31, 2020 continue to be at arm’s length and that the transfer pricing legislation will not have any impact on the financial statements particularly on the amount of
the tax expense for the year and the amount of the provision for taxation at the year end




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN: U28910GJ2003PLC041991

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

37 Operating Segments

A Basis for segmentation
The company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing and selling of machined / forged rings and auto components. The company’s business
falls within a single business segment of 'diversified auto components' and all the activities of the Company revolve around the main business.
The Chief Operating decision maker (CODM) monitors the operating results of the business as a whole for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment.
Therefore, management views company's business activity as a single segment and segment's performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is
measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.

B Geographical information
The management evaluates that the company operates in two principal geographical areas - India and Outside India.

The below table sets out present revenue, expenditure and certain asset information regarding the company’s geographical segments:
For the year ended  For the year ended

Sales of Products and others

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
India 2,704.32 3,075.30
Outside India 3,459.00 3,584.64
Total 6,163.32 6.659.94

Other Non Current non financial
£5SORSEETnOn Saane Asat March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020 As at April 01, 2019

assets

India 4,023.66 3,853.95 3,964.29
Qutside India - - -
Total 4,023.66 3,853.95 3.964.20

C Major External Customers

For the year ended March 31, 2021
The company has assessed that there are two customers from which the revenue from transactions is 10% or more of the company's total revenue for the

year ended March 31, 2021.
Total amount of revenues from the customers is INR 1,934.00 million for the year ended March 31, 2021.

For the year ended March 31, 2020
The company has assessed that there is one customer from which the revenue from transactions is 10% or more of the company's total revenue for the
year ended March 31, 2020. Total amount of revenues from the customer is INR 1,579.80 million for the year ended March 31, 2020.

For the year ended March 31, 2019
The company has assessed that there are three customers from which the revenue from transactions is 10% or more of the company's total revenue for
the year ending March 31, 2019. Total amount of revenues from the customers is INR 3,517.81 million for the year ended March 31, 2019
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Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN: U28910GJ2003PLC041991

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

42 Leases

ii)

a) Company as a Lessee:

The company has lease contracts of two Lands used in its operations. The lease terms of lands are between 15 to 20 years. The company has evaluated that it
does not have any short term and lease of low value assets. The company has identified that its job work contracts and warehousing agreements does not qualify
under 'lease’

The company has opted to apply for 'Full retrospective' as its transition approach under Ind AS 116 from the date of lease commencement. The Company applied
the standard only to contracts that were previously identified as leases applying Ind AS 17 at the date of initial application

Lease payments evaluated by the company are payments fixed in nature with company not exercising any termination or renewal options to terminate or extend
the original lease term.

The initial direct costs are taken in consideration while accounting for the Right-of use asset

The lease period for computation of lease is taken as 20 years from the date of commencement of each land lease.

Usetul life of ROU asset for computation of amortisation expense on ROU assets is assumed to be the term of the lease and method used is Straight-line method

The Company has applied the available practical expedients wherein it:
a Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics
b. Applied the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends within 12 months of the date of initial application

For details on Right to use assets, refer note 2 (c)

b) Operating leases

The Company has entered into lease agreement for lease of land for windmill farm. The said agreement does not provide for increase in tent during the tenure of
the agreement. Both the Company and lessor are entitled to terminate the lease by giving one month's notice to the other party. Rent income recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in Note 26

The carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the year:

As at As at As at

e
Sishbuuseizct March 31,2021 March 31,2020 April 01, 2019

Land (Note 2)

At the beginning of the year 0.66 082 082

Additions - - -

Deletions - - -

Depreciation expenses (Note 2 and 31) 0.16 016 -

At the end of the year 0.50 0.66 0.82
As at As at As at

Leased Liabilities

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
At the beginning of the year 1.33 1.57 1.79
Additions - - -
Accretion of Interest 0.12 015 017
Payments (0.39) (0.39) (0.39)
At the end of the year 1.06 1.33 1.57
. As at As at As at
e March 31,2021 March 31,2020 April 01, 2019
Current lease liabilities 039 0.39 039
Non-current lease liabilities (Note 15) 0.67 094 118
1.06 1.33 1.57




iv) Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and loss during the year

v)

Particulars

Depreciation/ amortisation expense on ROU asset (Note 31)
[nterest expense on lease liabilities (Note 30)

Amount recognised in Cashflow Statement

Particulars

Cash outflow for leases

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31. 2020

0.16 0.16

0.12 0.15

0.28 0.31
As at As at

March 31, 2021 March 31. 2020

0.39 0.39

0.39 0.39




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)

CIN:

U28910GI2003PLCO41991

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

43

(i)
(iiy
(i1)

(iv)

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01,2019

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 1891 14 58 2535
Interest due on above 029 018 008

1920 14 76 2543
The amount of nterest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year -
The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specificd under the MSMED Act 2006. z =
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year 047 018 008

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the - - -
MSMED Act 2006

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company This has been
relied upon by the auditors

44

Disclosure required under Sec 186(4) of the Companies Act 2013

Included in current and Non - current financial assets - Loans are the loans given to directors. the particulars of which are disclosed helow as required bv Section 186(4) of Companies Act 2013

Particulars Rate of Interest Secured/ Unsecured Mnrc:;i‘ 1 ?\lnrl:;l\; :“ 3020 I‘I"i;‘::‘]m 9
Loan given to directors (Refer Note 3) 11% Unsecured - 2500 2500
Loan given to M/s Fillenpac Industries Pvt Ltd 11% Unsecured - - 830
Loans to Aryan Arcade (Refer Note 7) 10% Unsecured - 29 90 -

No loans and advances are due from directors or other officers of the Company, firms in which a director is a partner or private companies in which director is a director or a member either severally or
Jjointly with any other person other than as disclosed in Note 36




Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
CIN: U28910GJ2003PLC041991
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

45 First time adoption

A. First-time adoption
These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021, are the first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For all periods up
to and including the year ended March 31, 2020, the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in [ndia (“Indian GAAP™) including the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under Section 133 of the Act
read with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (as amended)

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on March 31, 2021, together with
the comparative period data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing
these financial statements, the Company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at April 1, 2019, the Company's date of transition to Ind AS. This note
explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at April
1,2019 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

Ind AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exemptions and exceptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS as
follows

B. Exemption Applied
(a) Deemed cost
Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the
financial statements as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustients for de-commissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be used
for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible assets and Capital work-in-progress and intangible assels under development. Accordingly the
Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under
development at their Previous GAAP carrying value
(b) Designation of previously recognised financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are classified at fair value through profit or loss based on facts and circumstances as at the date of transition to
Ind AS i.e. April 01, 2019. Financial assets and liabilities are recognised at fair value as at the date of transition to Ind AS i.e April 01, 2019 and not
from the date of initial recognition

C. Mandatory Exceptions
(a) Estimates
The estimates as at April 01, 2019 and March 31, 2020 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP except
impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model and unquoted equity shares at fair value through profit or loss. The estimates used by
the Company to present these amounts in accordance with [nd AS reflect conditions at April 01, 2019, the date of transition 1o Ind AS and as of March
31.2020

(b) Classification and measurement of financial assets
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets (investment in debt instruments) on the basis of the facts and
circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS

(c) Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
As set out in Ind AS 101, the Company has applied the derecognition requirements of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions appearing on or after
the date of transition to Ind AS

(d) Impairment of financial assets

The Company has applied exception related to impairment of financial assets given in Ind AS 101 [t has used reasonable and supportable information
that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial assets were initially recognised and compared that to
the credit risk at April 01. 2019, being the date of transition to Ind AS




D. Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2020 and April 01, 2019
Equity reconciliation

Notes to first

. " March 31,2020 April 01,2019
time adoption
Total equity as per previous GAAP 278869 225538
Ind AS adjustments:
Impact on account of compounded financial instruments a (90.99) (82.48)
Impact on account of application of Ind AS 116 (net) b (0.68) (0.74)
Others
Impact of above adjustments on deferred taxes c (15.97) (18.72)
Total equity as per Ind AS FS 2,681.05 2,153.44
Profit reconciliation
ety o e March 31,2020 April 01,2019

time sdoption
Net profit after tax under Previous GAAP 533.31 616.54

Ind AS adjustments

Impact on account of compound financial instrument a (851 (7.69)
Impact on account of application of Ind AS 116 (net) b 0.06 0.05
Others c 277 035
Inpact of above adjustments on deferred taxes d 178 (18.84)
Total adjustments (3.90) (26.13)
Net profit for the year 529.41 590.41
Other compreliensive income (net of 1ax) d,e (1.80) (0,23)
Total Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS 527.61 590,18

E. Notes to first time adoption
(a) Accounting of compounded financial instruments
Pursuant to Ind AS 32, Non Convertible Redeemable Preference shares issued by the company is split into equity and liability components and
presented accordingly. The measurement of liability component is done at fair value at the inception and subsequently at amortised cost. under [-GAAP
Non Redeemable Preference Shares were accounted at cost and presented as part of Share Capital

(b) Leases

Under Previous GAAP, lease rentals were recognised as an expense after giving straight lining impact. Under Ind AS 116, the lessee shall recognise
right of use assets and lease liabilities at the inception of lease. Right of use asset shall be depreciated over the lease period and lease liability shall be
classified as financial liability and finance cost shall be charged on it for each reporting period. The above calculated amount is cumulative of
depreciation on right-of-use assets, finance cost element and reversal of lease tent expenses

(c) Deferred tax
The transitional adjustments have led to temporary differences and accordingly, the Company has accounted for such differences Deferred tax
adjustments are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in retained eamings or a separate component of equity

(d) Actuarial loss transferred to Other Comprehensive Income

Under [nd AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on
the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of Statement of Profit and Loss. As a result of this change, profit
for the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2020 has decreased by Rs. 0.23 million and Rs. 1.80 million respectively There is no impact on total
equity

(e) Other comprehensive income

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for the year unless standard requires or
permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit and loss but are shown in the Statement of Profit and Loss as 'other
comprehensive income' includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under the Previous
GAAP

Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying vatue

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Ind AS financial statements

F. Statement of Cash flows
Impact of above Ind AS adjustments in the statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2020 is as follows.

Cash flow reconciliation for the year ended March 31, 2020 (INR 1n Millions)

Particulars Indian GAAP Adjustments Ind AS

Nel cash flow from operating activities 1,837 .38 039 1,83777
Nel cash flow from investing activities 141.70) - (141.70)
Net cash flow from financing activities (1,684 61) (0.39) (1,685.00)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 11.07 - 107
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the veat 1.38 - 1.38

Cash and cash eqquivalents al the end of the yvear 1245




46 The COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted various business operations due to lockdown and other emergency measures imposed by the government. The
operations of the Company were impacted briefly, due to shutdown of factory following nationwide lockdown The Company continues with its
operations in line with directives from the authorities

The company has made detailed assessment of its liquidity positions and business operations for next year and its possible effect on the carrying value
of assets The Company does not expect significant impact on its operations and recoverability of value of its assets based on current indicators of
future economic conditions. However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature
and duration and accordingly the impact may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements The company will
continue to monitor any material changes to future economic condition and its impact, if any.

47 Pursuant to the meeting of Board of Directors held on March 03, 2021, the company issued to the subscribers 9 optionally convertible redeemable
preference shares (‘OCRPS) of Rs. 10/- each at zero coupon rate for every 44 (Forty Four) Equity shares held by them. Consequently 26,30,000 OCRPS
have been issued. As per the terms of the issue, the holder of OCRPS will have an option to convert the same into equity shares at a face value of Rs.
10/- each if the Company opts for the Initial Public Offer (IPO) in future, then the said OCRPS will be optionally converted in to Equity Shares after
filing of Draft Red Herring Prospectus but before filing of Red Herring Prospectus. Further the said preference shares will not be entitled for any
dividend during the currency of tenure. Subsequent to year end the company has opted to go for the IPO, the holder have exercise the option of
conversion. Accordingly 26,30,000 equity shares are issued on July 16, 2021 -~

48 No significant subsequent events have been observed till date of these financial statements which may require any additional disclosure or an
adjustment to financial statements

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Rolex Rings Limited (formerly known as Rolex Rings Private Limited)
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